
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, August 07, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Assistant Mayor Terry Roberts  

Pledge of Allegiance given by Animal Care and Adoption Center Director Lenor Teague 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

2. Presentation of the FY2024 Airport Budget. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

CONSENT 

3. Approval of the minutes of the scheduled regular meeting July 17, 2023.  (CCD) City Clerk 

Heather Soyars 

4. Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $13,500.00 to the Texarkana Regional 

Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) Acting City Manager/Finance Director   

5. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a Purchase Agreement 

with RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., for a Grapple Truck. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards 

6. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a construction contract 

with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the Texarkana Recreation Center Parking Lot. (PWD) 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards  



 

7. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a contract for the 

Millwood Water Treatment Plant Cleaning of Sludge Ponds Project (TWU) Executive 

Director Gary Smith 

REGULAR 

8. Adopt a Resolution to adopt the FY2024 Airport Budget. (AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul 

Mehrlich 

9. Adopt a Resolution to adopt the FY2024 Airport Capital Budget. (AIRPORT) Airport 

Director Paul Mehrlich 

10. Adopt a Resolution amending the Board of Directors’ Rules of Order and Procedure Manual 

regarding Readings. (BOD)  

11. Consider the following: 

Conduct a Public Hearing regarding the issuance of Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue 

Bonds, Series 2023. 

Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Public Facilities Board to 

proceed with the issuance of Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. 

(PFB-TWU) Acting City Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson and TWU 

Executive Director Gary Smith 

The applicant requests an emergency clause. An emergency clause requires a separate and 

distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the 

board. (Hdbk. Const. Amend 7) 

12. Adopt an Ordinance levying the 2023 tax rate. (FIN) Acting City Manager/Finance Director 

TyRhonda Henderson 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

13. Adopt a Resolution appointing Lisa VandeGraff to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

14. Adopt a Resolution reappointing Brandon Cogburn to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

15. Adopt a Resolution reappointing Sandy Varner to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, August 21, 2023 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 



 

2023 City Calendar 

Gateway Farmers Market - Open Tuesdays, Thursdays, Saturdays - 7AM- Noon 

Gateway Farmers Market Salsa Contest - Saturday, August 12th - 7AM - Noon 

Gateway Farmers Market Fall Tailgates & Tables - Saturday, September 16th - 8AM - 2PM 

Universal Vibe - Saturday, November 4th - 10AM - 10PM 

Gateway Farmers Market Holiday Market - Saturday, November 18th - 10AM - 2PM 

Founders’ Week Celebration – December 4th – 10th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (ADMIN)  

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: 

 

 

 

 

Employee Service Awards: 

 

 

James Shuman, Jr.  TWU 15 Years 

Gary Smith TWU 20 Years 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: None 

 



2024 Airport Budget

Authority Chairman



Expected Net Loss- $(1,351,557)

Expected Revenue - $1,371,015

Expected Expense - $2,722,572

Estimated 2024 Budget

TX - $745,924       AR - $605,633

Capital Expense - $3,583,340

TX - $2,017,419    AR - $1,565,921







Federal State Aeronautics Texarkana - TX Texarkana - AR Private

Runway 

Extension
$ 9,000,000.00 $ 8,100,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 358,735.00 $ 291,265.00 

Runway Overlay $ 11,300,000.00 $ 10,170,000.00 $ 623,647.00 $ 506,353.00 

Taxiway 

Extension
$ 4,300,000.00 $ 3,870,000.00 $ 237,317.00 $ 192,683.00 

Taxiway Widening $ 9,000,000.00 $ 8,100,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 110,380.00 $ 89,620.00 

Apron $ 10,000,000.00 $ 9,000,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 137,975.00 $ 112,025.00 

Hangar $ 20,000,000.00 $ 1,807,215.00 $ 364,254.00 $ 228,531.00 $ 17,600,000.00 

Total $ 63,600,000.00 $ 25,200,000.00 $ 16,797,215.00 $ 750,000.00 $ 1,832,308.00 $ 1,420,477.00 $ 17,600,000.00 



50/50 - $200,000 – Match $200,000 – total $400,000

90/10 - $200,000 – Match $22,222 – total $222,222

*90/10 - $500,000 – Match $55,555 – total $555,555

ADA Grants

$997,222 - $1,330,555 of  annual investment for only 
$297,222 - $330,555

80/20 - $300,000 – Match $75,000 – total $375,000

Can’t be used to cover annual maintenance costs



 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,000,000

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033

Past City Payment Develop Low Develop High No Development



Questions?



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the scheduled regular meeting July 17, 2023.  

(CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, July 17, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Assistant Mayor Ward 1 Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney 

Harris, Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, and Ward 5 Danny 

Jewell.   

ALSO, PRESENT: Acting City Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson, City Attorney 

Joshua Potter, City Clerk Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.  

ABSENT: Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart 

Invocation given by Mayor Allen Brown.  

Pledge of Allegiance led by IT Director Brandon Uselton.   

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

David Peavy, 105 Olive Street, wanted to say the City staff did a great job to help in his issues he 

was having with downtown.       

Teresa Cox, 1910 Bramble Street, spoke about the potholes around her street.  

Ruby Nelson, #11 N. Valley Drive, spoke about how bad the road conditions were in the entire 

City and something needed to change.    

CONSENT 

Director Hollibush made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Assistant Mayor 

Roberts.  The motion carried and the following item was approved:   

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting July 3, 2023.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

REGULAR 

2. Consider the following action   concerning the 2023 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant 

Program: 

  



 

Conduct a Public Hearing to   allow citizen input regarding the use of Byrne Justice 

Assistance Grant Program monies for the Texarkana, Arkansas Police Department. 

Police Chief Michael Kramm gave a brief presentation.  

Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing. 

Director Harris said he would like signs downtown stating citizens were under 24-hour 

surveillance.  

Director Hollibush asked if the grant would cover the cost in full for the cameras.  

Police Chief Michael Kramm said yes. 

Director Hollibush asked if funds became available from this grant, could the funds be used on 

anything else.   

Finance Director/Acting City Manager TyRhonda Henderson said for this grant you would 

normally use the money on what you were applying for.  

No one else came forward. 

Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing. 

Resolution No. 2023-60 granted permission to submit the 2023 application and further   

authorized the Acting City Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

Interlocal Agreement with Miller County, regarding the Byrne Justice   Assistance Grant 

(JAG-yearly grant). (TAPD) Captain James Atchley  

Motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hollibush.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

3. Ordinance No. 23-2023 approved an agreement with Miller County for the housing of 

municipal prisoners. (TAPD) Assistant Chief Bobby Jordan 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Director Harris, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form 

made by Director Harris, Seconded by Director Jewell. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated 

form made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 



 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance was read the third time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Harris, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

The applicant requests an emergency clause. An emergency clause requires a separate and 

distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the 

board. (Hdbk. Const. Amend 7) 

Motion to enact the emergency clause made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by Director 

Brewer. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against the emergency clause. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer.    

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the emergency clause enacted. 

 

4. Ordinance No. 24-2023 approved the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Comprehensive Plan. 

[TABLED July 3, 2023] (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to place the ordinance on its second reading made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by 

Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read for the second time. 



 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director 

Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 

Motion to place the ordinance on its third and final reading made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Director Brewer. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read for the third and final time. 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director 

Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

5. Ordinance No. 25-2023 granted a Limited Franchise to Bird Rides, Inc. (Admin) Acting City 

Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form. 

Motion to place the ordinance on its second reading made by Director Brewer, Seconded by 

Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance would be read for the second time. 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director Brewer, 

Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  



 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 

Motion to place the ordinance on its third and final reading made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Director Brewer. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance would be read for the third and final time. 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director 

Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

 

6. Ordinance No. 26-2023 to amend the Personnel Policy. (FIN) Acting City Manager/Finance 

Director TyRhonda Henderson 

After a brief discussion, the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its first reading 

in abbreviated form made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

Motion to place the ordinance on its first reading made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded by 

Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read on its first reading.  

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director 

Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 



 

Motion to place the ordinance on its second reading made by Assistant Mayor Roberts, Seconded 

by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance would be read for the second time. 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director Brewer, 

Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the ordinance would be read in abbreviated form. 

Motion to place the ordinance on its third and final reading made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, and 

Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 5-1 and the ordinance would be read for the third and final time. 

Motion to suspend the rules and read the ordinance in abbreviated form made by Director 

Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Hollibush, Director Brewer, and 

Director Jewell. 

Voting Nay: Director Harris. 

The motion failed and the ordinance was read in its entirety. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Hollibush, and Director Brewer. 

Voting Nay: Director Harris and Director Jewell. 

The motion carried 4-2 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Assistant Mayor Roberts spoke about the road conditions and how the Public Works Department 

was working as fast as they could to fix them, and the City hired an outside contractor to just fill 

potholes.    

Director Harris spoke about the 2013 Street Bond and said most of the money was for 

Crossroads Parkway and not city streets. 



 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Directors entered Executive Session at 7:22 PM. 

The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 7:32 PM. 

 

7. Resolution No. 2023-61 made appointments to the Public Facilities Board. (CCD) City Clerk 

Heather Soyars 

Applicant Term 

Mary Beck - reappointment 7/17/2023----2024 

Eric Ethridge - reappointment 7/17/2023----2025 

TyRhonda Henderson - appointment 7/17/2023----2026 

Tyler Richards - reappointment 7/17/2023----2027 

Jamie Finley - reappointment 7/17/2023----2028 

The motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, August 7, 2023 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hollibush, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Assistant Mayor Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, and Director Jewell.  

The motion carried 6-0 and the meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.  

APPROVED this the 7th day of August 2023. 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the reimbursement of $13,500.00 to the 

Texarkana Regional Airport from American Rescue Act Funds. (FIN) 

Acting City Manager/Finance Director   

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Acting City Manager/Finance Director  

REQUEST: Reimbursement of $13,500.00 to the Texarkana Regional Airport from 

American Rescue Act Funds. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The American Rescue Act Fund was approved by the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, Board of Directors on December 20, 2021, with Resolution 

No. 2021-65. This budget allocated $972,090 in 2021, and the remaining 

$656,637 in 2022. Of the total $1,628,727, $360,945.33 has been spent. 

The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the reimbursement of 

$13,500.00 to the Texarkana Regional Airport for engineering services 

in connection with the Terminal Parking Lot Construction. As this would 

be considered a general governmental service, it is eligible for 

reimbursement due to the City receiving less than $10 million from the 

American Rescue Plan Act.     

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $13,500.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $13,500.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and invoice 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, allocated American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds remain available 

for use in accordance with applicable law and restriction; and 

 WHEREAS, of the total ARPA funds allocated, $1,628.727.00, the total spent to 

date is $360,945.33; and  

 WHEREAS, an eligible use of a portion of such funds is to reimburse the Airport 

Authority for $13,500.00 incurred in connection with the Terminal Parking Lot 

construction; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the reimbursement described herein is approved and, further, 

all applicable City budgets are appropriately amended.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 

             Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Purchase Agreement with RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., for a Grapple 

Truck. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

Purchase Agreement with RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., for a Grapple 

Truck. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The purchase of a Grapple Truck from RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., in the 

amount of one hundred ninety-seven thousand one hundred seventy-

eight dollars and ninety cents ($197,178.90). 

This Purchase will be acquired through Sourcewell a government buy 

board therefore bidding is not required.  Funds will be allocated from 

insurance proceeds in the amount of $121,478.00 and the Public Works 

Capital Outlay line item in the amount of $74,748.00.   

Authorization of this purchase meets all statutory requirements. This will 

amend the 2023 budget to include insurance proceeds. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $197,178.90 ($121,478.00 Insurance Proceeds + $74,748.00 Capital 

Outlay)  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $74,748.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$121,478.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Certificate of Salvage Retention and RiverCity Hydraulics 

Inc., Purchase Agreement. 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, Public Works is requesting the approval of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the Acting City Manager to enter into a purchase 

agreement with RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., for one (1) Grapple Truck through the 

Sourcewell Buy Board in an amount not to exceed $197,178.90; and 

 WHEREAS, funds will be allocated from insurance proceeds in the amount of 

$121,478.00 and the Public Works Capital Outlay line item in the amount of $74,748.00; 

and  

 WHEREAS, purchase from this source meets all bidding requirements and the 

2023 budget will be amended to include insurance proceeds; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend Board approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a purchase 

agreement for one (1) Grapple Truck from RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc., through the 

Sourcewell Buy Board in an amount not to exceed $197,178.90.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 







 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the Texarkana 

Recreation Center Parking Lot. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards  

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a construction 

contract with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the Texarkana Recreation 

Center Parking Lot. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a construction 

contract with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the Texarkana Recreation 

Center Parking Lot in the amount of ninety-five thousand five hundred 

thirty-four dollars and ninety-five cents ($95,534.95). 

The City solicited sealed bids on July 2ND and 9th, 2023.   

Two bids were received as listed below. 

Contech Contractors, Inc.           $95,534.95 

Tatum Excavating Company      $98,920.00 

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements. Funds 

were budgeted and are available for the purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $95,534.95  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $125,000.00 (CDBG Public Facilities) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Bid Ad, Contech Contractors, Inc., Bid Form and Tatum 

Excavating Bid Form. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, after advertisement, a low bid in the amount of $95,534.95 was 

submitted by Contech Contractors, Inc., for the Texarkana Recreation Center Parking Lot; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the funds for such project were budgeted and are available; and  

 WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and staff recommend Board approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract 

with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 





Texarkana , 7/2/2023 Cropped page Page: 2D

Copyright 2023 Olive Software 7/25/2023 3:13:35 PM

2D • SUNDAY, JULY 2, 2023

Request for Proposals
Proposals will be accepted by
the Purchasing Department of
the Texarkana Independent
School District, 4241 Summer-
hi l l  Road, Texarkana, Texas
75503 until 1:30 P.M. Tuesday,
May 30, 2028 for:
1. Audio-Visual Equipment, In-
stallation and Repair Vendors
2. Awards, Trophies, and Pro-
motional Specialty Items Vendors
3. Two Way Radio Equipment
Service and Repair Vendor
The Initial deadline is Tuesday,
July 11, 2023 by 1:30 PM for
evaluation and possible award at
the  Ju ly  26,  2023 Board o f
Trustees regular meeting. All
proposals must be sealed and
mailed and/or delivered to David
DeFoy, Director of Purchasing, at
the above address. Specifica-
tions may be obtained from the
Purchasing Department at the
a b o v e  a d d r e s s  o r
http://www.txkisd.net/depar
tments/proposals.asp . Interest-
ed  vendo rs  may  ca l l  ( 903 )
794-3651 ext. 1028 for addi-
tional information. Proposals
must conform to specifications
and will not be returned. The
owner reserves the right to ac-
cept or reject any and all pro-
posals. All rights reserved.

Request for Proposals
Proposals will be accepted by
the Purchasing Department of
the Texarkana Independent
School District, 4241 Summer-
hi l l  Road, Texarkana, Texas
75503 until 1:30 P.M. Tuesday,
July 11, 2023 for:
1. Kitchen Equipment Repair
Vendors for Child Nutrition
All proposals must be sealed and
mailed and/or delivered to David
DeFoy, Director of Purchasing, at
the above address. Specifica-
tions may be obtained from the
Purchasing Department at the
a b o v e  a d d r e s s  o r
http://www.txkisd.net/depart
ments/proposals.asp. Interested
v e n d o r s  m a y  c a l l  ( 9 0 3 )
794-3651 ext. 1028 for addi-
tional information. Proposals will
be recommended for awarded by
the Board of Trustees at their
regular meeting July 26, 2023.
Proposa ls  must  conform to
specifications and will not be
returned. The owner reserves the
right to accept or reject any and
all proposals. All rights reserved.

 - Online Auction -
Seized vehicles selling for

Miller County Prosecutor.
www.nuttauction.com

2014 Jeep Compass 4x4 - vin
# 1C4NJDBB6ED592562
2006 Dodge Durango - vin

# 1D4HB58276F159610
Bidding ends

July 6, 2023 at 2:00pm.
www.nuttauction.com

Ar#1030  - 10%
buyers  premium.

John Nutt 903-824-0581

 - Online Auction -
Seized vehicles selling for

Miller County Prosecutor.
www.nuttauction.com

2014 Jeep Compass 4x4 - vin
# 1C4NJDBB6ED592562
2006 Dodge Durango - vin

# 1D4HB58276F159610
Bidding ends

July 6, 2023 at 2:00pm.

ADVERTISEMENT FOR
PROPOSALS

REQUEST FOR SEALED PRO-
POSALS
FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGE-
MENT AT RISK
MAUD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, MAUD, TEXAS
Cafetorium Addition and Band
Hall Renovation
MAUD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, MAUD, TEXAS
The Proposal is required to be
submitted digitally to WRA
Architects.
If firms wish to submit hard-
copies of financial statements
separately from the required
digital
delivery, they can be deliv-
ered in a sealed envelope to
WRA Architects:

Roberto Ramirez
WRA Architects, Inc.

12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75251

No later than 3:00 P. M. on
July 21, 2023.
Each Proposal will then be re-
viewed, evaluated, and rated to
determine the “Best Value” for
the Owner based upon the pub-
lished selection criteria. A panel
consisting of school personnel
and representatives of the ar-
chitectural firm will review all
qualifications. The Owner will
then interview select firms (if
deemed necessary by the owner)
and select one or two firms
with whom to negotiate a Con-
struction Management at Risk
Agreement. The final agreement
is subject to approval by Maud
ISD.
The Request for Proposals may
be obtained beginning at noon
on Monday, June 26, 2023, by
c a l l i n g  o r  e m a i l i n g  t h e

4190 Legal Notices

4403 Other Areas

********************
David Randall Foundation (Part of
Ashley’s Care & House Call)

Grand Opening plus
Garage Sale

Medical supplies, home goods,
clothes etc.

Open Every  Wed, Thur & Fri.
8am-3pm Starting June 28th

106 Hwy 59 Queen City, TX
Red Roof Queen City Mini
Storage beside Lifenet.
********************

4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices

Solicitation for
Disadvantage/Minority
Business Enterprises

HDR is soliciting for qualified
disadvantaged/minority busi-
ness enterprises to team on an
upcoming project in the Bowie
County area, funded in part by
financial assistance from the
Texas Water Development Board
(TWDB). The project includes
expertise needed in survey, civil,
structural, mechanical, electri-
cal, and instrumentation and
control engineering services. If
you are interested, please con-
tact HDR Engineering, Inc. at
972.960.4476 for more infor-
mation.
This contract is subject to the
E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n
Agency’s (EPA) Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (DBE) Pro-
gram, which includes EPA-ap-
proved fair share goals toward
procurement of Minority and
Women-owned Business Enter-
prise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA
rules require that applicants and
prime contractors make a good
faith effort to award a fair share
of contracts, subcontracts, and

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MILLER COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CIVIL DIVISION
46CV-23-255

RED RIVER EMPLOYEES FED-
ERAL CREDIT  UNION aka RED
RIVER CREDIT UNION,
Plaintiff
vs.
DANIEL WESLEY KRABBE and
ROSE TAAH,
Defendants

WARNING ORDER
TO: Daniel Wesley Krabbe
You are hereby notified that Red
River Employees Federal Credit
Un ion aka Red R iver  Cred i t
Union, Plaintiff, whose attorney
is Robert S. McGinnis, Jr., and
whose address is 4102 Sum-
merhil l  Road, Texarkana, TX
75503, filed Plaintiff’s Original
Comp la in t  Fo r  Fo rec losu re
against you, a copy of which
Complaint and Summons shall
be delivered to you or to your

attorney upon request, seeking
to collect a debt and to foreclose
a lien on the following described
real property situated in Miller
County, Arkansas, upon which
Farmers Bank has a lien to se-
cure payment of debts:
All that certain tract or parcel of
land being a part of the South-
east Quarter (SE 1/4) of  the
Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) and
a part of the Northeast Quarter
(NE 1/4) of the Southwest Quar-
ter (SW 1/4) of Section Eight (8),
Township Sixteen (16) South,
Range Twenty-eight (28) West,
Miller County, Arkansas and be-
ing all of a 1.00 acre tract (First
Tract) and a part of a 8.0 acre
tract  (Second Tract )  as de-
scribed in Warranty Deed from
Ida May Thomas to Herman R.
Walker and wife, Edith Modine
Walker dated February 23, 1946,
recorded in Volume 142, Page
230 of  the Deed Records of
Miller County, Arkansas and be-
ing more particularly described
as follows:
COMMENCING: At the Southeast
corner of the NE 1/4 of said
Sect ion 8,  T-16-S, R-28-W,
Miller County, Arkansas;

L E G A L    N O T I C E
The Historic District Commission
(HDC) of the City of Texarkana,
Arkansas is scheduled to meet in
the Board Room of the Arkansas
City Hall Building at 216 Walnut
Street on Wednesday, July 19,
2023, in regular session at 9:30
a.m. to consider the following:
Adoption of the June 21, 2022,
summarized meeting minutes.
Request for a Certificate of Ap-
propriateness by Andrea Smith,
121 E. Broad Street, Texarkana,
Arkansas for a Certificate of Ap-
propriateness for changes to
signage on a historic building.
The property is located at 121 E.
Broad Street and is legally de-
scribed as All of Lot 5, Block 73,
ORIGINAL CITY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Texarkana, Miller County,
Arkansas and contains .08 acres
more or less.  The property is
located in the National Register
district of the 100 block of East
Broad Street and the local ordi-
nance Original City Historic Dis-
trict.   (continued from June)
Request for a Certificate of Ap-

ABANDONED
2019 DODGE CHARGER

VIN# 263CDXBG9JH318883
If not claimed within 45 days the
vehicle will be sold, dismantled
or destroyed. Vehicles are being
held at Owen’s Truck and Auto
Repair, 2507 West 7th St. Tex-
a r k a n a ,  T X  7 5 5 0 1   ( 4 3 0 )
342-5957

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE ClTY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS TO
LET A CONTRACT FOR THE
ASPHALT PAVING OF THE REC-
REATION CENTER PARKING
LOT.
SEALED PROPOSALS addressed
to Tyler Richards P.E., Public
Works Director, City of Texar-
kana, Arkansas, 216 Walnut
Street, will be received until 2:00
P.M. July 14, 2023, for furnish-
ing all labor, equipment, materi-
als, supplies, and supervision
necessary for the construction
of:
WO# PW-2023-004 Recreation
Center Parking Lot Paving
Bids will be opened and read
aloud at such time at City Hall,
Texarkana, Arkansas.
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
BID DOCUMENTS may be exam-
ined without charge at Texar-
kana City Hall, 216 Walnut St.,
Texarkana, Arkansas, 71854.
One copy of the plans, specifi-
cations and bid documents may
be acquired from the City of
Texarkana, AR Public Works
Department after Wednesday
July 5, 2023.
A CERTIF IED OR CASHIER'S
CHECK, or an acceptable bid
bond in an amount not less than
five percent (5) of the total bid
shall accompany each bid as a
guaranty that, if awarded the
contract, the bidder will prompt-
ly enter into contract with the
City of Texarkana, Arkansas and
furnish bonds on the forms pro-
vided.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required to fur-
nish a Performance and Pay-
ment Bond, each in the amount
of the contract, written by a re-
sponsible surety company au-
thorized to do business in the
State of Arkansas, and satisfac-
tory to the Owner.
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-
spect the site of the work and to
inform themselves of all local
conditions.
NO BID may be withdrawn after
the scheduled closing time for
receipt of bids for at least 90
calendar days.
IN CASE of ambiguity or lack of
clearness stating the price in the
bids, the City of Texarkana, Ar-
kansas reserves the right to
consider the most advantageous
construction thereof, or to reject
the bid.
THE ClTY OF TEXARKANA, AR-
KANSAS reserves the right to
reject any or all bids, waive any
or all informalities, and to award
the contract to the bidder or
bidders who, in the opinion of
the Owner, offers the proposal to
the best interest of same.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that qualified bids will be sub-
ject to rejection.
CONTRACTORS are specifically
advised that any person, firm, or
other party to whom it is pro-
posed to award a subcontract
under this contract must be ac-
ceptable to the Owner.

THENCE N 87° 16' 16" W, with
the South boundary line of the
N E  1 / 4  o f  s a i d  S e c t i o n  8 ,
2639.88 feet to a set 5/8" rebar
w i th  p l as t i c  cap  (S tamped
R.P.L.S. 1129 Typical) for corner
at an existing fence corner and
being the POINT OF BEGINNING
for the herein described tract of
land;
THENCE: N 88° 11' 27" W, along
an existing fence line, same be-
ing the South boundary line of
the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said
Section 8, 486.07 feet to a set
5/8" rebar with plastic cap for
corner at an existing fence cor-
ner;
THENCE: N 12° 26' 50" W, along
an existing fence line, same be-
ing the East boundary line of the
above described 1.00 acre tract,
212.77 feet to a set 5/8" rebar
with plastic cap for corner;
THENCE: S 87° 19' 58" W, with
the North boundary line of the
above described 1.00 acre tract,
204.02 feet to a set 5/8" rebar
with plastic cap for corner on the
East Right-of-Way line of County
Road No. 19 (Line Ferry Road);
THENCE: S 13° 01' 13" E, with
the East Right-of-Way line of

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
Notice is hereby given that in accordance with Act 626 of 1983, as amended, the Commissioner 
of State Lands will hold a public auction to dispose of the tax delinquent parcels which are 
listed below, all located in Miller County, Arkansas.  The auction will be held at the Holiday 
Inn Convention Center – Ballroom A located at 5200 Convention Plaza Drive in Texarkana, 
Arkansas, at 10:00 a.m. on August 8, 2023.  Bidder registration will commence at 9:00 a.m. 
The parcels will be sold to the highest bidder, provided that such bid is equal to at least the 
total amount of taxes, penalty, interest, and costs due as certified to the Commissioner of State 
Lands.  The full purchase price must be paid immediately following the sale.  Payment can be 
made with a personal or business check, cashier’s check, money order, or credit/debit card.  No 
cash payments will be accepted.  The owner of record has until 4:00 p.m. CT on the last business 
day prior to the auction to redeem the property.  All sales are final.  The purchaser will receive 
a Limited Warranty Deed for the property from the Commissioner of State Lands.  The title 
conveyed by the Commissioner of State Lands is not clear title nor a fully warranted title.  The 
Commissioner of State Lands does not guarantee or warrant clear or merchantable title to the 
property sold.  The original owner, assigns, or heirs have a ninety (90) day period during which 
the validity of the sale may be contested in court. 
The Commissioner of State Lands strongly suggests that potential bidders perform their own 
research on the property listed below to determine its suitability for their uses, the status of 
the title, the existence of liens, and other tax assessments that may be due, but not collected 
by the Commissioner of State Lands.  The sale of the parcel does not extinguish any lien for 
delinquent improvement district assessments or relieve the purchaser of liability for delinquent 
improvement district assessments.
Copies of the complete rules and regulations for the sale of tax delinquent parcels are available 
from the Commissioner of State Lands Office, 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 109, Little Rock, 
Arkansas 72201 or www.cosl.org.
TOMMY LAND
COMMISSIONER OF STATE LANDS
Miller County
August 8, 2023, 10:00 a.m.
2586. AAA RECYCLING ARKANSAS, INC. PT S1/2 S1/2 S1/2 N & E OF PAUP 
SPURINDEX RD 24 14S 28W 46.96 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: MILLER COUNTY 
IMPROVEMENT & MILLER LEVEE DIST #2 PARCEL #0063701R CODE: 13 2018
 TAX DUE $2,107.02
2587. AKINS, JONE & MYRTLE LOT 3 SE1/4 NW1/4 DAN ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 29 15 28 0.14 ACRES PARCEL #0355600R CODE: 54 2018
 TAX DUE $1,545.77
2588. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2589. ANGEL, LEE NE/C 62.5’ X 83.4’ & NE/C E1/2 OF LOT 1 62.6’ X 83.4’ BLOCK 36 
KIRBY COLLEGE ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.238 ACRES PARCEL #3451430R 
CODE: 186 2018
 TAX DUE $2,055.67
2590. ANGEL, LEE 62.6’ X 83.4’ NW/C E1/2 OF LOT 1 BLOCK 36 KIRBY COLLEGE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.119 ACRES PARCEL #3451450R CODE: 187 2018
 TAX DUE $328.12
2591. ARNOLD, DEBRA A. LOT 16 BLOCK 3 DEUTCHMAN’S 2ND 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.13 ACRES PARCEL #2370380R CODE: 168 2018
 TAX DUE $961.02
2592. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2593. BEARD, ELMER J. %ANNIE REE BEASLEY LOT 11 BLOCK D 
LANGSDALE ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.14 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: 
MILLER COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT PARCEL #3610700R CODE: 191 2018
 TAX DUE $1,190.00
2594. BEARD, L.D. %ALV, LLC LOT 5 BLOCK 1 STEGALL’S ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.197 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: IRS PARCEL #5190040R 
CODE: 226 2018
 TAX DUE $8,352.92
2595. BHM TRADING, LLC LOT 7 BLOCK 5 CUCKLER’S ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.149 ACRES PARCEL #2250410R CODE: 161 2018
 TAX DUE $319.43
2596. BHM TRADING, LLC W95’ OF LOT 8 & W95’ OF S1/2 OF LOT 9 BLOCK 
4 DEUTCHMAN’S 3RD ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.131 ACRES PARCEL 
#2390300R CODE: 169 2018
 TAX DUE $529.90
2597. BRENTLINGER, JAMES ALL LOTS 1 & 2 BLOCK F BRONWAY HEIGHTS 
ADDITION A/K/A HEILBRON’S SUBDIVISION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.345 ACRES 
PARCEL #1694790R CODE: 149 2018
 TAX DUE $450.90
2598. BRENTLINGER, JAMES %LINDA S. TEER LOT 1 BLOCK 1 
HILLTOP MCIVERS 2ND ADDITION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.182 ACRES PARCEL 
#3050013R CODE: 178 2018
 TAX DUE $272.72
2599. BRIGHT, GARLAND RAY & ALLIA FAY PT NW1/4 NW1/4 15 16S 28W 
1.24 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: THOMAS S ARNOLD, SAXON MORTGAGE INC, 
CITIMORTGAGE INC PARCEL #0592207R CODE: 85 2018
 TAX DUE $730.36
2600. BROWN, LESTER LOT 12 BLOCK 8 RAVANA ADDITION RURAL 
31 19S 28W 0.161 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: CHESTER ARTHUR VARNELL, MELBA 
ANN BROWN PARCEL #0710290R CODE: 97 2018
 TAX DUE $237.88
2601. BROWN, PHILLIP N. %KELLEY GUFFEY BROWN ALL LOT 1 REPLAT OF 
LOTS 4, 5, & 6 BLOCK 20 BRONWAY HEIGHTS ADDITION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.123 
ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: RUBICO SERVICES INC PARCEL #1691570R CODE: 144 
2018
 TAX DUE $307.23
2602. BRYANT, H.J. %SYLVIA & DODSON & RUTLAND BAIN  LOT 2 
NW1/4 NE1/4 21 19S 27W 0.25 ACRES PARCEL #0949600R CODE: 113 2018
 TAX DUE $193.89
2603. C53 LAND TRUST %ERIC HERM, TRUSTEE PT SE1/4 SE1/4 W OF 
ROAD 2 20S 28W 0.60 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: JUSTIN FUREY PARCEL #1095300R 
CODE: 1211 2018
 TAX DUE $242.44
2604. CABIDO, NICK LOTS 1 & 2 BLOCK 43 ROSE ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.225 ACRES PARCEL #4750160R CODE: 217 2018
 TAX DUE $2,326.18
2605. CAGLE, RAYMOND & CINDY M. W1/2 TRACT 85 NW1/4 NE1/4 24 
16S 28W 1.25 ACRES PARCEL #0616027R CODE: 810 2018
 TAX DUE $548.52
2606. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2607. COLEMAN, HUGH P. & MARGARET A. PT LOT 7 LESS 0.440AC BLOCK 1 
FRANCES RICE ADDITION TEXARKANA 18 15S 28W PARCEL #4690110R CODE: 215 2018
 TAX DUE $1,209.55
2608. COLLINS, LEON & CALLIE MOORE LOT 2 BLOCK 22 BRONWAY 
HEIGHTS ADDITION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.163 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: 
CHRISTOPHER TRACE BECK PARCEL #1691720R CODE: 146 2018
 TAX DUE $376.54
2609. CORNELIUS, ROBERT %DEBORAH JEFFRIES  LOT 11 BLOCK 3 
LANGSDALE ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.134 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: 
WILLIE BELL CORNELIUS PARCEL #3610230R CODE: 1810 2018
 TAX DUE $347.30
2610. CULLINS, ALBERT, ROBERT, VERNON, MARY, & VIVIAN LOT 6 
BLOCK 6 NIX CREEK ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W PARCEL #4130650R CODE: 
1910 2018
 TAX DUE $369.32
2611. CULLINS, ALBERT, ROBERT, VERNON, MARY, & VIVIAN LOTS 7 
& 8 BLOCK 3 NIX CREEK ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.239 ACRES PARCEL 
#4130280R CODE: 198 2018
 TAX DUE $905.22
2612. CULLINS, ALBERT, ROBERT, VERNON, MARY, & VIVIAN L O T 
1 BLOCK 5 NIX CREEK ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.301 ACRES PARCEL 
#4130540R CODE: 199 2018
 TAX DUE $407.34
2613. DAVIS, BRYANT & ROSEMARY LOT 7 LESS E 15’ BLOCK 1 NIX 2ND 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.112 ACRES PARCEL #4170060R CODE: 203 2018
 TAX DUE $319.39
2614. DAVIS, BRYANT & ROSEMARY LOT 8 BLOCK 1 NIX 2ND 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.177 ACRES PARCEL #4170070R CODE: 204 2018
 TAX DUE $2,609.67
2615. DAVIS, CLIFFORD  LOT 5 BLOCK 1 NIX 2ND ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.161 ACRES PARCEL #4170040R CODE: 202 2018
 TAX DUE $1,343.99
2616. DUNLAP, BILLY JOE & SHIRLEY D. PT NW1/4 NE1/4 & PT NE1/4 NW1/4 
22 19S 28W 1.00 ACRE PARCEL #1031601R CODE: 127 2018
 TAX DUE $3,004.24
2617. EDMOND, WILLIAM %OLA MAE COLLINS (TAYLOR) LOT 6 
BLOCK 2 ROBERT ORR’S 1ST ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.143 ACRES PARCEL 
#4710091R CODE: 216 2018
 TAX DUE $518.15
2618. EMORY, SHAMICA & ALVIN PHILLIPS PT 32’ X 47’ OF LOT 1 BLOCK 
1 DEUTCHMAN’S 2ND ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.035 ACRES PARCEL 
#2370010R CODE: 166 2018
 TAX DUE $702.36
2619. FCFF HOLDINGS, LLC LOTS 11 & 12 BLOCK 2 WEBBER’S ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.267 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: FRANCISCO MINGO 
PARCEL #5490120R CODE: 235 2018
 TAX DUE $451.03
2620. FEATHERSON, JEANICE %JASPER, JR. & JEANICE FEATHERSON S75’ OF 
LOT 10 BLOCK 1 BROOKLAWN ADDITION TEXARKANA 28 15S 28W PARCEL #1710061R 
CODE: 1411 2018
 TAX DUE $697.95
2621. FINDLEY, DELLA %B.F. GIPSON %LAMARCUS D. JOHNSON L O T 
17 BLOCK 2 BOOKER’S ADDITION GARLAND 17 16S 25W 0.215 ACRES INTERESTED 
PARTIES: MARTHA ANN CHERRY, MILLER LEVEE DISTRICT #2 PARCEL #0320210R 
CODE: 411 2018
 TAX DUE $222.61
2622. FORSAITH, EDWARD LOTS 2527 BLOCK 8 FRONHOFF’S ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.409 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: DEPARTMENT OF 
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION PARCEL #2730181R CODE: 173 2018
 TAX DUE $1,062.90
2623. FRIENDSHIP CABLE OF ARKANSAS WAS BUFORD PT E1/2 NW1/4 05 ON 
PP PER PSC 17 16S 25W 1.72 ACRES PARCEL #0403399R CODE: 64 2018
 TAX DUE $3,154.62
2624. GANA, DIVINE CHICK LOT 5 BLOCK 2 TOWERYS ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.151 ACRES PARCEL #5410120R CODE: 234 2018
 TAX DUE $412.98
2625. GEORGE, DAVID & JOHNETTE LOT 2 BLOCK 3 FOUKE & COLLINS 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.125 ACRES PARCEL #2690180R CODE: 171 2018
 TAX DUE $1,405.47
2626. GLASS, JO LOTS 7 & 8 BLOCK 6 ORIGINAL CITY TEXARKANA 30 15S 
28W 0.315 ACRES PARCEL #1010040R CODE: 121 2018
 TAX DUE $1,554.43
2627. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2628. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2629. GUTA LANDS USA  S1/2 OF LOT 2 & ALL LOT 3 BLOCK 4 COOK, 
RORABECK & SCHICKER ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.215 ACRES 
INTERESTED PARTIES: CHARLINE GRIMES PARCEL #2090280R CODE: 158 2018
 TAX DUE $923.14
2630. GUTA LANDS USA  LOT 8 BLOCK 2 GIBSON 2ND ADDITION 
MANDEVILLE 36 14S 28W 0.172 ACRES PARCEL #0640141R CODE: 92 2018
 TAX DUE $427.38
2631. H I H, INC. LOT 9 BLOCK 15 BRONWAY HEIGHTS ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.163 ACRES PARCEL #1691270R CODE: 143 2018
 TAX DUE $864.55
2632. HALL, TAMIKA & MICHAEL  LOT 2 BLOCK 1 DEUTCHMAN’S 
2ND ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.145 ACRES PARCEL #2370021R CODE: 167 
2018
 TAX DUE $1,134.96
2633. HARVILLE, LARRY & HELEN RICHBURG E OF R NE1/4 27 18S 
27W 1.00 ACRE PARCEL #0845100R CODE: 111 2018
 TAX DUE $1,947.18
2634. HAWKINS, SHERON K. S30’ LOT 5 & ALL LOT 6 BLOCK 5 LANGSDALE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.215 ACRES PARCEL #3610370R CODE: 1811 2018
 TAX DUE $402.71
2635. HENRY, PAULA ANNETTE %PAULA EACHERS OR JOHN C. HENRY 
PT SE1/4 NE1/4 11 16S 27W 1.00 ACRE PARCEL #0487603R CODE: 75 2018
 TAX DUE $1,439.15

2636. HENRY, TIMOTHY  W90’ OF LOT 7 BLOCK 11 ORIGINAL CITY 
TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.103 ACRES PARCEL #1010530R CODE: 122 2018
 TAX DUE $674.61
2637. HENRY, TIMOTHY  LOT 8 BLOCK 11 ORIGINAL CITY TEXARKANA 
30 15S 28W 0.157 ACRES PARCEL #1010550R CODE: 123 2018
 TAX DUE $718.00
2638. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2639. HILL, WALTER PT OF LOTS 5 & 6 BLOCK 3 E.N. MAXWELLS 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W PARCEL #3790142R CODE: 195 2018
 TAX DUE $744.70
2640. HIMES, CLINTON & KRYSTAL M. LOT 11 BLOCK 1 MARTIN & 
ROBERTS ADDITION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.329 ACRES PARCEL #3750100R CODE: 
194 2018
 TAX DUE $304.75
2641. HOL, RYAN C. LOT 12 BLOCK 4 CARTER, KIRBY & FOUKE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W PARCEL #1850340R CODE: 153 2018
 TAX DUE $296.05
2642. JEWELL, PAULA K. %BILLY D. JEWELL, JR. PT W1/2 W1/2 SE1/4 
SE1/4 19 15S 27W 3.28 ACRES PARCEL #0128401R CODE: 17 2018
 TAX DUE $1,597.53
2643. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2644. JONES, DENESE C. LOT 13 BLOCK 3 MOUNTAIN VIEW ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 20 15S 28W 0.11 ACRES PARCEL #4010320R CODE: 196 2018
 TAX DUE $296.05
2645. LANESPORT BAPTIST CHURCH S OF R PLAT B W1/2 SW1/4 8 
16S 25W 1.08 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: MILLER LEVEE DISTRICT #2 PARCEL 
#0399100R CODE: 62 2018
 TAX DUE $237.29
2646. LEWIS, AUSTIN & FANNIE %WARREN FALGOUT PT FRL N1/2 SW1/4 
NW1/4 30 18S 26W 3.00 ACRES PARCEL #0806500R CODE: 105 2018
 TAX DUE $980.02
2647. LEWIS, AUSTIN & FANNIE %WARREN FALGOUT DSW/C NW1/4 NW1/4 
30 18S 26W 0.50 ACRES PARCEL #0808000R CODE: 106 2018
 TAX DUE $226.25
2648. LINDSEY, JERRY F. %DON LINDSEY LOTS 13 BLOCK 4 GIBSON 2ND 
ADDITION MANDEVILLE 36 14S 28W 0.43 ACRES PARCEL #0640230R CODE: 93 2018
 TAX DUE $616.69
2649. LLYBF PROPERTIES, LLC LOTS 77 & 78 BLOCK 1 PLEASANT VALLEY 
ADDITION RURAL 2 15S 28W PARCEL #0430415R CODE: 68 2018
 TAX DUE $549.51
2650. MATTHEWS, ALICE & KAREN DICKERSON PT SW1/4 NE1/4 
NW1/4 35 15S 28W 0.582 ACRES PARCEL #0391315R CODE: 61 2018
 TAX DUE $747.62
2651. MATTSON, MAC E1/2 W1/2 NW1/4 NE1/4 NW1/4 30 15S 27W 2.5 
ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: JUSTIN BURNS, CRISTINA BURNS, AUSTIN MARTIN, 
ASHLEY MORRIS PARCEL #0149301R CODE: 28 2018
 TAX DUE $235.70
2652. MCBRIDE, LINDA  W1/2 LOT 5 & ALL LOTS 6 & 7 & W1/2 LOT 8 
BLOCK 4 GRANDVIEW ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W PARCEL #2830130R CODE: 
177 2018
 TAX DUE $718.27
2653. MCGRAW, BARBARA KING  S1/2 OF LOT 9 BLOCK 3 
DEUTCHMAN’S 1ST ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.073 ACRES INTERESTED 
PARTIES: DISCOVER BANK PARCEL #2350270R CODE: 165 2018
 TAX DUE $317.50
2654. MCIVER, H.M. PT OF LOT 6 LYING W OF BRANCH BLOCK 10 
SUNSHINE ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.15 ACRES PARCEL #5250970R CODE: 
229 2018
 TAX DUE $193.72
2655. MOORE, TOM P. & HELEN R. UND 2AC INT W1/2 E1/2 NE1/4 35 
19S 27W 2.00 ACRES PARCEL #0987300R CODE: 116 2018
 TAX DUE $400.00
2656. PIERCE MORRIS IRREVOCABLE TRUST %JAMES & REBECCA MCKAY, 
TRUSTEES PT S1/2 N1/2 6 19S 28W 3.99 ACRES PARCEL #1004101R CODE: 118 2018
 TAX DUE $797.37
2657. MOTHERSHED, OLLIEHEIRS %S.W. MOTHERSHED, SR. N E 1 / 4 
NE1/4 SW1/4 23 18S 28W 10.00 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: SPAESIO WILLAR 
MOTHERSHED PARCEL #0886300R CODE: 112 2018
 TAX DUE $294.30
2658. MURPHY, OWEN L. S1/3 PT E1/2 SW1/4 NW1/4 UND 1/3 INT 
MINERALS 6 18S 27W 4.41 ACRES PARCEL #0819104R CODE: 108 2018
 TAX DUE $732.38
2659. NELLIS, DAVID D. %NELLIS FAMILY FARMS  E1/2 SE1/4 SW1/4 
SW1/4 31 14S 25W 5.00 ACRES PARCEL #0007700R CODE: 11 2018
 TAX DUE $579.00
2660. NIELD, C.P. & LENA LOT 43 BLOCK 17 COTTEN BELT ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 33 15S 28W 1.00 ACRE INTERESTED PARTIES: JAMES DEARMOND 
PARCEL #2110500R CODE: 159 2018
 TAX DUE $231.42
2661. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2662. PAUL, CHARLES E. %CHARLES E. PAUL, JR. PT SE1/4 NE1/4 9 15S 
28W 1.00 ACRE INTERESTED PARTIES: CHARLES EDWARD PAUL JR, DAVID GIBSON 
PAUL, RITA PAUL WILLIAMS, CHARLES JASON PAUL PARCEL #0223500R CODE: 39 2018
 TAX DUE $362.66
2663. PENA, DAVID MICHAEL LOTS 15 & 16 BLOCK 1 PRICE ADDITION 
GARLAND INTERESTED PARTIES: MILLER LEVEE DISTRICT #2 17 16S 25W 0.31 ACRES 
PARCEL #0360100R CODE: 57 2018
 TAX DUE $367.40
2664. ESTATE OF L.K. PERSON LOT 6 BLOCK 1 GARLAND 17 15S 25W 0.08 
ACRES PARCEL #0310040R CODE: 46 2018
 TAX DUE $205.88
2665. POWELL, J. SCOTT PT E1/2 SE1/4 SE1/4 S OF GENOA ROAD 35 15S 
28W 2.39 ACRES PARCEL #0387100R CODE: 511 2018
 TAX DUE $3,802.61
2666. PROFESSIONAL HOUSING & LAND, LLC LOT 6 BLOCK 3 
CARTER, KIRBY & FOUKE ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W PARCEL #1850130R 
CODE: 152 2018
 TAX DUE $296.05
2667. PROFESSIONAL HOUSING & LAND, LLC W1/2 W1/2 SW1/4 
SE1/4 SW1/4 NE1/4 18 15S 28W 0.45 ACRES PARCEL #0266500R CODE: 44 2018
 TAX DUE $968.36
2668. PROFESSIONAL HOUSING & LAND, LLC LOT 9 BLOCK 3 
GARLAND 17 16S 25W 0.08 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: MILLER LEVEE DISTRICT #2 
PARCEL #0310280R CODE: 47 2018
 TAX DUE $190.20
2669. PRYOR, CLYDE R., JR. LOT 17 BLOCK 1 SCOGGINS SOUTH SIDE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 5 16S 28W 0.161 ACRES PARCEL #4850110R CODE: 2110 2018
 TAX DUE $1,230.00
2670. Q’S TREE STUMP GRINDING & LANDSCAPING %QUENTIN CARTER 
LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK 1 HILLCREST ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.275 ACRES 
INTERESTED PARTIES: TEXANA BANK PARCEL #3090030R CODE: 179 2018
 TAX DUE $1,994.37
2671. RETONE, MICHAEL PT S1/2 NW1/4 21 15S 28W 0.40 ACRES PARCEL 
#0294200R CODE: 45 2018
 TAX DUE $573.68
2672. RETONE, MICHAEL %OLVERA REGULO REAL ESTATE, LLC LOTS 1 & 
2 BLOCK 1 FUSSELL’S ADDITION TEXARKANA 33 15S 28W PARCEL #2750010R CODE: 
174 2018
 TAX DUE $566.60
2673. RETONE, MICHAEL %OLVERA REGULO REAL ESTATE, LLC LOT 5 
BLOCK 1 OATS ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.157 ACRES PARCEL #4350050R 
CODE: 208 2018
 TAX DUE $339.84
2674. RETONE, MIKE LOTS 1 & 2 BLOCK 1 HUDGINS ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.281 ACRES PARCEL #3190010R CODE: 1711 2018
 TAX DUE $439.24
2675. RICHARDSON, ROSA E PT OF LOT 49 (STORAGE) BLOCK 3 BEIDLER’S 
1ST ADDITION TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.064 ACRES PARCEL #1330340R CODE: 134 
2018
 TAX DUE $456.89
2676. RIVERA, ELIUD GUTIERREZ LOTS 11 & 12 BLOCK 17 ARABELLA 
HEIGHTS ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.283 ACRES PARCEL #1090890R CODE: 
1210 2018
 TAX DUE $573.68
2677. ROBINSON, CHAMETRA LOTS 15 & 16 BLOCK 20 BRAMBLE HIGHLAND 
PARK REVISED ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.157 ACRES PARCEL #1610630R 
CODE: 139 2018
 TAX DUE $1,278.19
2678. ROBINSON, LUCY  LOT 5 BLOCK 2 PRICE ADDITION GARLAND 
17 16S 25W 0.159 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: MILLER LEVEE DISTRICT #2 PARCEL 
#0360170R CODE: 59 2018
 TAX DUE $221.19
2679. SAMS, GRACE ELLEN LOTS 7 & 8 BLOCK 7A ARABELLA HEIGHTS 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 32 15S 28W 0.101 ACRES PARCEL #1090390R CODE: 129 2018
 TAX DUE $307.68
2680. SHIPP, BENJAMIN LEE ALL LOT 9 & N1/2 OF LOT 10 (N35’) BLOCK 2 
MOORE’S ADDITION TEXARKANA 19 15S 28W 0.258 ACRES PARCEL #4070300R CODE: 
197 2018
 TAX DUE $1,414.17
2681. SHORTER, GEORGE R. PT NE1/4 SE1/4 2 15S 28W 0.50 ACRES PARCEL 
#0174800R CODE: 31 2018
 TAX DUE $2,831.21
2682. SKIRVEN, JAMES A. & PAULA HILL S1/2 OF LOTS 5 & 6 BLOCK 2 EAST 
9TH STREET HEIGHTS ADDITION TEXARKANA 20 15S 28W 0.142 ACRES INTERESTED 
PARTIES: CAVALRY SPV I LLC PARCEL #2470100R CODE: 1610 2018
 TAX DUE $633.85
2683. SMITH, PATRICIA L. LOTS 14 & 15 BLOCK 11 WILLIAMS SOUTH SIDE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.321 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: ELIZABETH 
WILLIAMS PARCEL #5610520R CODE: 238 2018
 TAX DUE $1,281.12
2684. SMITH, PATRICIA L. LOTS 16 & 17 BLOCK 11 WILLIAMS SOUTH SIDE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 30 15S 28W 0.321 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: ELIZABETH 
WILLIAMS PARCEL #5610540R CODE: 239 2018
 TAX DUE $763.75
2685. SMITH, PATRICIA LOU LOT 3 BLOCK 9 BRONWAY HEIGHTS ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.163 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: ELIZABETH WILLIAMS 
PARCEL #1690660R CODE: 141 2018
 TAX DUE $876.30
2686. SPRAYBERRY, JOHNNY %LOIS A. SPARYBERRY S SIDE FRL E1/2 W1/2 
15 20S 28W 5.00 ACRES PARCEL #1110900R CODE: 132 2018
 TAX DUE $1,306.85
2687. STEVENSON, PATRICIA A. MORGAN  LOT 9 BLOCK 1 ORR’S 3RD 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.129 ACRES PARCEL #4490050R CODE: 212 2018
 TAX DUE $295.96
2688. STROUP, SHANNA LOT 7 BLOCK 2 HUDSON PLACE ADDITION 
TEXARKANA 17 15S 28W PARCEL #3220120R CODE: 181 2018
 TAX DUE $8,406.00
2689. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2690. THE CONSIDERETH TRUST  LOT 11 BLOCK 3 ORR’S 3RD 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.129 ACRES PARCEL #4490170R CODE: 213 2018
 TAX DUE $1,170.08
2691. UTSEY, ROBERT & FRANKLIN S. %LESA HILL LOT 13 BLOCK 6 
SPRINGERS ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.133 ACRES PARCEL #5110600R 
CODE: 225 2018
 TAX DUE $1,390.96
2692. WHISLER, DANIEL JAMES & BRANDI L. SW/C NE1/4 SE1/4 2 
15S 28W 0.25 ACRES PARCEL #0175800R CODE: 32 2018
 TAX DUE $393.08
2693. WHITE, LEE LOTS 4 & 5 BLOCK 1 O’DONNELL’S ADDITION TEXARKANA 
30 15S 28W 0.196 ACRES PARCEL #4410030R CODE: 209 2018
 TAX DUE $1,004.94
2694. WILLIAMS, L.C. & TOMMIE  PT LOT 22 NE1/4 SW1/4 29 15S 28W 
0.82 ACRES INTERESTED PARTIES: DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION, 
CAVALRY SPC I LLC PARCEL #0346300R CODE: 52 2018
 TAX DUE $516.96
2695. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2696. WISE, CHARLES R. & DORIS J. LOTS 25 & 26 BLOCK 2 JOHNSTON’S 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 31 15S 28W 0.344 ACRES PARCEL #3350370R CODE: 184 2018
 TAX DUE $526.51
2697. ENTRY CANCELLED 
2698. YOUNG, TOMMY L. & MARY LOUISE  LOT 11 BLOCK 3 SUNSHINE 
ADDITION TEXARKANA 29 15S 28W 0.15 ACRES PARCEL #5250270R CODE: 228 2018
 TAX DUE $2,261.86

4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices

only, public invited.

4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices 4190 Legal Notices

Notice to Bidders
The Texarkana Arkansas Fire

Department is seeking sealed
bids on a 2000 Quint Aerial Truck.
The truck is built on a Freightliner
chassis and was manufactured by
Firemaster Apparatus. The truck
will be sold “as is” with no loose
equipment except ladders. The
truck can be viewed at 2901
Trinity Boulevard by appointment
only. Please contact Chief David
Fletcher at 870-779-4967 to
schedule viewing appointments.
All bids must be submitted in
writing and received by 5 p.m.
July 28th. Bids must be sealed
and marked on the outside of the
envelope with “Aerial Bid” and
sent to the Texarkana Arkansas
F i re  Depar tment ,  C /O  Dav id
Fletcher, PO Box 2711, Texarka-
na, TX 75504 or dropped off in
person at 416 E. 3rd Street. Bids
will be opened July 31st at the
Fire Department Admin. office.
The Texarkana Arkansas Fire
Department’s sealed bid process
ensures that bidders will not be
discriminated against on the
grounds of race, sex, or national
origin. TAFD reserves the right to
reject any and all bids.    

g y
County Road No. 19, 470.08 feet
to a found 1" steel pipe for cor-
ner;
THENCE: S 88° 08' 02" E, along
an existing fence line 626.32
feet to a set 5/8" rebar with
plastic cap for corner in an ex-
isting fence line;
THENCE: N 00° 46' 38" E, along
an existing fence line, same be-
ing the East boundary line of the
NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said
Section 8, 264.80 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing
4.9394 acres of land, more or
less.
You must respond to Plaintiff's
Original Complaint For Foreclo-
sure by filing a written answer or
other responsive pleading with
the Clerk of this Court within
thirty (30) days of the date of the
first publication of this warning
order; and in the event of your
failure to do so, judgment by
default will be entered against
you for the relief demanded in
Plaintiff's Original Complaint For
Foreclosure as circumscribed by
the laws of this state.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and seal
as Clerk of this Court on June

propriateness by John Ross,
1820 Galleria Oaks, Texarkana,
TX 75503-4615 to remove a
damaged awning, refit the front
door to open outwardly for safe-
ty, install a new awning to re-
place the damaged awning at a
height that allows for the out-
ward opening of the door.  The
property is located at 200 E.
Broad Street and is legally de-
scribed as Lot 12, Block 76,
ORIGINAL CITY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Texarkana, Miller County,
Arkansas.  The property is lo-
cated in the Original City Histor-
ic District (OCHD), a local ordi-
nance district.  (continued from
June)
Request for a Certificate of Ap-
propriateness by Providential
Properties, LLC, 1745 MC 22,
Fouke, AR 71834, to install ga-
rage doors and secure window
openings on a building shell lo-
cated at 401 E. 3rd Street, al-
ternately addressed as 301 Ha-
ze l  St reet .   The proper ty  is
legally described as Lots 5-6,
Block 54, ORIGINAL CITY HIS-
TORIC DISTRICT, Texarkana,
Mil ler County, Arkansas and
contains .199 acres more or
less.  The property is located in
the Original City Historic District
(OCHD), a local ordinance dis-
trict.  (after the fact)

4190 Legal Notices

Architect’s office:
Roberto Ramirez
WRA Architects Inc.
12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75251
Phone (214) 750-0077
rramirez@wraarchitects.com
Maud Independent School Dis-
trict reserves the right to waive
any formalities and to reject any
or all Proposals. No proposer
shall withdraw a proposal within
sixty (60) days after the actual
date of opening thereof.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT
the City of Hope Planning Com-
mission will hold a public meet-
ing, whereby the Commission
will consider the following:
1. Review minutes of June 26,
2023 Commission meeting.
2. V230601 Application for a
sign variance to exceed the al-
lowable area for property locat-
ed at 535 N. Hervey St. Appli-
cation by Hightech Signs.
3. Z230602 Application for re-
zoning from C-4 to C-2 to allow
a car lot for the following prop-
erties; Brookwood Addition Block
17 the East half of the South half
of Lot 1 & the South 75’ of Lots 4
& 5 located at 604 & 620 E. 3rd
St.
Application by Jonathan Aguilar.
CITIZEN’S REQUESTS, ITEMS
NOT ON THE AGENDA
ADJOURN
This meeting will begin at 12:00
PM on July 17, 2023 in the Cit-
yhall Boardroom. All interested
parties may present a letter to
the Planning Commission ex-
pressing their views on these
matters or contact the City of
Hope at 870-722-2505 for any
further desired information.
Dated this 29th day of June
2023.
City of Hope

LEGAL NOTICE
Circuit Court of Miller Co., Ar-
kansas; No. 46PR-23-166-3;
Estate of Willie Tefteller, who
died 6/3/23, and who resided at
2540 MC 43, Fouke, AR. An in-
strument dated 3/23/21, was on
6/29/23 admitted to probate as
the Will of Willie Tefteller, and
Loretta Kay Tefteller has quali-
fied as Executrix. A contest of
the probate of the will can be
effected only by filing a petition
within the time provided by law.
A l l  p e r s o n s  h a v i n g  c l a i m s
against the estate must present
them, duly verified, to the un-
dersigned within 6 months from
the date of the first publication of
this not ice,  or they shal l  be
barred from any benefit in the
estate. This notice first pub-
lished the 2nd day of July, 2023.
Loretta Kay Tefteller, Executrix,
c/o K.H. Kemp, 1600 Arkansas
Blvd., Texarkana, AR 71854

GARAGE  SALES

p r o c u r e m e n t s  t o  M / W B E s
through demonstration of the six
affirmative steps. For more de-
tails of the DBE Program and the
current, applicable fair share
g o a l s ,  p l e a s e  v i s i t
www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

4190 Legal Notices

28, 2023.
Penny Kilcrease

Miller County Circuit Clerk

Classifieds at 
your fingertips!

Access to the E-edition is FREE for 
all Texarkana Gazette subscribers!

To register:
www.texarkanagazette.com

4190 Legal Notices

www.nuttauction.com
Ar#1030  - 10%

buyers  premium.
John Nutt 903-824-0581

tllee
Highlight



Texarkana , 7/9/2023 Cropped page Page: 2D

Copyright 2023 Olive Software 7/25/2023 3:22:54 PM

2D • SUNDAY, JULY 9, 2023 NATION/WORLD

Solicitation for
Disadvantage/Minority
Business Enterprises

HDR is soliciting for qualified
disadvantaged/minority busi-
ness enterprises to team on an
upcoming project in the Bowie
County area, funded in part by
financial assistance from the
Texas Water Development Board
(TWDB). The project includes
expertise needed in survey, civil,
structural, mechanical, electri-
cal, and instrumentation and
control engineering services. If
you are interested, please con-
tact HDR Engineering, Inc. at
972.960.4476 for more infor-
mation.
This contract is subject to the
E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n
Agency’s (EPA) Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (DBE) Pro-
gram, which includes EPA-ap-
proved fair share goals toward
procurement of Minority and
Women-owned Business Enter-
prise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA
rules require that applicants and
prime contractors make a good
faith effort to award a fair share
of contracts, subcontracts, and
p r o c u r e m e n t s  t o  M / W B E s
through demonstration of the six
affirmative steps. For more de-
tails of the DBE Program and the
current, applicable fair share
g o a l s ,  p l e a s e  v i s i t
www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

ABANDONED
2019 DODGE CHARGER

VIN# 263CDXBG9JH318883
If not claimed within 45 days the
vehicle will be sold, dismantled
or destroyed. Vehicles are being
held at Owen’s Truck and Auto
Repair, 2507 West 7th St. Tex-
a r k a n a ,  T X  7 5 5 0 1   ( 4 3 0 )
342-5957
NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE ClTY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS TO
LET A CONTRACT FOR THE
ASPHALT PAVING OF THE REC-
REATION CENTER PARKING
LOT.
SEALED PROPOSALS addressed
to Tyler Richards P.E., Public
Works Director, City of Texar-
kana, Arkansas, 216 Walnut
Street, will be received until 2:00
P.M. July 14, 2023, for furnish-
ing all labor, equipment, materi-
als, supplies, and supervision
necessary for the construction
of:
WO# PW-2023-004 Recreation
Center Parking Lot Paving
Bids will be opened and read
aloud at such time at City Hall,
Texarkana, Arkansas.
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
BID DOCUMENTS may be exam-
ined without charge at Texar-
kana City Hall, 216 Walnut St.,
Texarkana, Arkansas, 71854.
One copy of the plans, specifi-
cations and bid documents may
be acquired from the City of
Texarkana, AR Public Works
Department after Wednesday
July 5, 2023.
A CERTIF IED OR CASHIER'S
CHECK, or an acceptable bid
bond in an amount not less than
five percent (5) of the total bid
shall accompany each bid as a
guaranty that, if awarded the
contract, the bidder will prompt-
ly enter into contract with the
City of Texarkana, Arkansas and
furnish bonds on the forms pro-
vided.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required to fur-
nish a Performance and Pay-
ment Bond, each in the amount
of the contract, written by a re-
sponsible surety company au-
thorized to do business in the
State of Arkansas, and satisfac-
tory to the Owner.
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-
spect the site of the work and to
inform themselves of all local
conditions.
NO BID may be withdrawn after
the scheduled closing time for
receipt of bids for at least 90
calendar days.
IN CASE of ambiguity or lack of
clearness stating the price in the
bids, the City of Texarkana, Ar-
kansas reserves the right to
consider the most advantageous
construction thereof, or to reject
the bid.
THE ClTY OF TEXARKANA, AR-
KANSAS reserves the right to
reject any or all bids, waive any
or all informalities, and to award
the contract to the bidder or
bidders who, in the opinion of
the Owner, offers the proposal to
the best interest of same.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that qualified bids will be sub-
ject to rejection.
CONTRACTORS are specifically
advised that any person, firm, or
other party to whom it is pro-
posed to award a subcontract
under this contract must be ac-
ceptable to the Owner.

ADVERTISEMENT FOR
PROPOSALS

REQUEST FOR SEALED PRO-
POSALS
FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGE-
MENT AT RISK
MAUD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, MAUD, TEXAS
Cafetorium Addition and Band
Hall Renovation
MAUD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, MAUD, TEXAS
The Proposal is required to be
submitted digitally to WRA
Architects.
If firms wish to submit hard-
copies of financial statements
separately from the required
digital
delivery, they can be deliv-
ered in a sealed envelope to
WRA Architects:

Roberto Ramirez
WRA Architects, Inc.

12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1800

Notice of Public Sale of prop-
erty to satisfy landlord's lien
under chapter 59 of the Texas
property code law. The sale will
take place at U Store It Texar-
kana 3107 South Lake Dr.
Texarkana,  TX 75501.  The
auction will be held at 10:00am
on July 31, 2023, or thereafter.
Property will be sold online at
selfstorageauction.com to the
highest bidder for cash. Cleanup
& removal deposit is required.
Sel ler  reserves the r ight  to
withdraw property from sale. All
units include household items &
misc. Items unless otherwise
noted: Rhonda Rhea, Brad Cox,
and Kenneth Pearson. Tenants
have the right to redeem the
contents at any time before the
end of the sale.
The public is invited.

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
Texarkana Water Utilities Project
No. 62-000-135157-T152202
City of Texarkana, Texas, owner,
and by Texarkana Water Utilities
Separate sealed bids from li-
censed contractors for con-
struction of “BARKWOOD DR
SEWER REPLACEMENT AND
RELOCATION”  project will be
received by the Texarkana Wa-
ter Utilities at the office of the
Director, P.O. Box 2008, 801
Wood Street, Texarkana, Texas
75504 until 2:30 P.M., July 25,
2023 , and then at said office
publicly opened and read aloud.
The scope of work consists of
the placement of approximately
1400 SY concrete & asphalt
pavement, 2,864 linear feet of
12 inch PVC & DIP sewer main,
168 linear feet of 8” PVC & DIP
sewer main, 14 linear feet of
6” sewer main, 29 sewer ser-
vice connections, 19 man-
holes, and all associated ap-
p u r t e n a n c e s  a n d  s e w e r
service connections.
Equal Opportunity in Employ-
ment – All qualified Applicants
will receive consideration for
employment without regard to
race, color, religion, sex, age,
handicap or national origin.
Bidders on this work will be re-
q u i r e d  t o  c o m p l y  w i t h  t h e
President’s Executive Order No.
11246, as amended by Execu-
tive Order 11375, and as sup-
plemented in Department of
Labor regulations 41 CFR Part
60.
Instruction to bidders, bid and
contract forms, plans, specifi-
ca t ions  and  o ther  con t rac t
documents may be examined
and obtained at NO cost per set
obtained at the office of the En-
gineer, at the address stated
above.
The Owner reserves the right to
waive any informalities or to re-
ject any and all bids.
Bidders may not withdraw their
bids within 30 days after the
date of bid opening and must
provide bid bonds as required.
All bidding processes shall be in
accordance with state law.
Each bidder must deposit with
his bid, security in the amount,
form and subject to the condi-
tions provided in the Information
for Bidders.
Attention of bidders is particu-
larly called to the requirements
as to conditions of employment
to be observed and minimum
wage rates to be paid under the
contract.

07/03/2023
DATE

Gary L. Smith, P.E.,
Executive Director

Circuit Court of Little River Co.,
Arkansas; No. 41PR23-40 ; Es-
tate of Barbara A. Spigner, who
died 6/2/2023 and who resided
at 340 Ellen Dr., Ashdown, AR
71822. On June 16, 2023,

4190 Legal Notices

NOTICE TO CREDITORS
Last known address of decedent:
2217 Hickory St Texarkana, AR
71854.
Date of Death: April 11, 2023
On the 15th day of June, 2023
an Affidavit for Collection of
Small Estate by Distributee was
filed with respect to the Estate of
Sandra Avadell Williams, De-
ceased, with the Clerk of the
Probate Division of the Circuit
Court of Miller County, AR, pur-
suan t  t o  Ask .  S t a t .  Ann .  §
28-41-101.
A l l  p e r s o n s  h a v i n g  c l a i m s
against the Estate of Sandra
Avadell Wil l iams, Deceased,
must exhibit them, properly ver-
ified, to the Distributee or his/her
attorney within three (3) months
from the date of the first publi-
cation of this Notice or they shall
be forever barred and precluded
from any benefit of the Estate.
The name, address and phone
number of the Distributee’s at-
torney is Danny J. Cook, Cook
Law Offices, P.C., 901 N. State
Line Avenue, Texarkana, TX
7 5 5 0 1 ,  t e l e p h o n e
903-792-7283.
This notice was first published
on July 9th, 2023.
Danny J. Cook
Cook Law Offices, P.C.
P.O. Drawer 636
Texarkana, TX 75504
Telephone No.: 903.792.7283
Facsimile No.: 903.792.6553
E-mail: cooklaw2@gmail.com
Homepage: www.thecooklaw
firm.com
ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE OF
SANDRA AVADELL WILLIAMS,
DECEASED

NOTICE OF BID
Hooks Independent School

District
Hooks Independent School Dis-
trict will be accepting sealed
bids on a 16 x 65 mobile home
at 201 E. 2nd St., Hooks, TX. The
winning bidder will be responsi-
ble for moving the mobile home.
Bids may be placed in person at
the Hooks ISD Administration
Office located at 100 East 5th
Street, Hooks, TX from 8:00 a.m.
to 3:00 p.m., Monday – Thurs-
day. Bids may be mailed to:
Hooks ISD
100 E 5th St.
Hooks, TX 75561
C o n t a c t  K e n n y  T u r n e r  a t
903-547-6077 to view the mo-
bile home. Bids will be opened at
12:00 p.m. on Monday, July 24,
2023, and the winning bidder
must move the mobile home by
Friday, August 25, 2023.
Hooks ISD reserves the right to
reject any offer.

NOTICE OF BID
Hooks Independent School

District
Hooks Independent School Dis-
trict will be accepting sealed
bids on a 12 x 50, 2 BR 1 Bath,
mobile home with a storage
building located at 109 E. 6th
St. ,  Hooks, TX. The winning
bidder will be responsible for
moving the mobile home. Bids
may be placed in person at the
Hooks ISD Administration Office
located at 100 East 5th Street,
Hooks, TX from 8:00 a.m. to
3:00 p.m.,
Monday – Thursday. Bids may
be mailed to:
Hooks ISD
100 E 5th St.
Hooks, TX 75561
C o n t a c t  K e n n y  T u r n e r  a t
903-547-6077 to view the mo-
bile home. Bids will be opened at
12:00 p.m. on Monday, July 24,
2023, and the winning bidder
must move the mobile home by
Friday, August 25, 2023.
Hooks ISD reserves the right to
reject any offer.

NOTICE OF BID
Hooks Independent School

District
Hooks Independent School Dis-
trict will be accepting sealed
bids on a 2 BR 1 Bath, home
with central heating and air and
a storage building. The address
of the home is 107 E 6th St.,
Hooks, TX. The winning bidder
will be responsible for moving
the home. The minimum bid is $
10,000. Bids may be placed in
person at the Hooks ISD Admin-
istration Office located at 100
East 5th Street, Hooks, TX from
8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Monday
– Thursday.
Bids may be mailed to:
Hooks ISD
100 E 5th St.
Hooks, TX 75561
C o n t a c t  K e n n y  T u r n e r  a t
903-547-6077  to  v i ew the
home. Bids will be opened at
12:00 p.m. on Monday, July 24,
2023, and the winning bidder
must move home by Fr iday,
August 25, 2023.
Hooks ISD reserves the right to
reject any offer.

NOTICE OF BID
Hooks Independent School

District
Hooks Independent School Dis-
trict will be accepting sealed
bids on a 2 BR 1 Bath, home
with kitchen, stove, and utility
room. The address of the home
is 105 E 6th St., Hooks, TX. The
winning bidder will be responsi-
ble for moving the home. Bids
may be placed in person at the
Hooks ISD Administration Office
located at 100 East 5th Street,
Hooks, TX from 8:00 a.m. to
3:00 p.m., Monday – Thursday.
Bids may be mailed to:
Hooks ISD
100 E 5th St.
Hooks, TX 75561
C o n t a c t  K e n n y  T u r n e r  a t
903-547-6077  to  v i ew the
home. Bids will be opened at
12:00 p.m. on Monday, July 24,
2023, and the winning bidder
must move home by Fr iday,
August 25, 2023.
Hooks ISD reserves the right to
reject any offer.

4190 Legal Notices

GARAGE  SALES

4403 Other Areas

ALFRED-DAWN ESTATE SALES
103 Wood Street

Atlanta, TX
Friday, July 7, 8:00-3:00

Saturday, July 8, 8:00-3:00
Sunday, July 9, 9:00-2:00

Furniture, tools, appliances,
clothes, collectibles and decor.
Pictures on estatesales.net.

tion Manager for Fouke School
District is accepting qualified
subcontractors and Suppliers
proposals for the New Performing
Arts Facility on July 26, 2023, at
2:00 PM.  Please contact Altech,
Inc. if you plan on bidding the
projects by emailing dub@al-
techinc.org  or by telephone
(903) 832-7096.

PROJECT:    New Performing
Arts Facility for Fouke School
District.  Bid Packages are avail-
able to qualified subcontractors
and Suppliers for the following
trades:

Site Clearing, Demolition &
Earthwork;  Storm Drainage Sys-
tem; Site Utilities; Cast-In-Place
Concrete;  Helical Foundation
Piles; Masonry; Structural Steel,
Joist, Decking & Miscellaneous
Steel; Steel Erection; Rough Car-
pentry; Architectural Woodwork;
Exterior Insulation & Finish Sys-
tem; Caulking & Damp Proofing,
TPO Roofing & Sheet Metal; Hol-
low Metal Doors &Frames; Flush
Wood Doors; Door Hardware;
Overhead Coiling Doors;  Alumi-
num Storefront, Glass & Glazing;
M e t a l  F r a m i n g  &  D r y w a l l ;
Acoustical Ceilings ; Floor Cover-
ing  &  Base ;  Ceramic  T i l i ng ;
Acoustical Wall Panels;  Painting;
Toilet Compartments; Impact-Re-
sistant Wall Protection; Signage;
Fire Protection Specialties; Op-
erable Panel Partitions;  Toilet &
Bath Accessories; Stage Rigging
& Draperies; Stage & Auditorium
Lighting Controls; Fixed Audience
Seating; Plumbing; HVAC System;
Fire Sprinkler System; Electrical;
Fire Alarm System; Audio Visual
System.

Bids Proposals may be sub-
mitted electronically to, dub@al-
techinc.org , or faxed to (903)
838-6843 (all faxed proposals
must be received by noon on bid
date) or hand delivered to Altech,
Inc., 8530 W. New Boston Road,
Texarkana, TX 75501.  Bid Pro-
posals will be opened privately
and reviewed by the Owner, Ar-
chitect and Altech, Inc.  Once a
proposal is accepted, all propos-
als wil l  be made public.  Any
proposal received after the stated
date & time will not be opened.
Altech, Inc. and the Owner re-
serves the right to waive any in-
formality or to reject any or all
proposals.

PROPOSAL PACKAGES:  Plans,
specifications and bid forms will
be available by contacting Dub
Cooper at dub@altechinc.org or
calling Altech, Inc. Office at (903)
832-7096.

Altech, Inc. is an equal-oppor-
tunity employer.  We encourage
all Minority Owned Business,
Disadvantaged Business, Women
Owned Business, and Veteran
Owned Business to submit a bid
for this project.  Should you have
any question, please contact Al-
isha Delcambre at alisha@al-
techinc.org or by telephone (903)
832-7096.

Angela Jo Spigner Conaway was
appointed as Executrix of the
Estate of Barbara A. Spigner. A
contest of the probate can be
effected only by filing a petition
within the time provided by law.
A l l  p e r s o n s  h a v i n g  c l a i m s
against the estate must present
them, duly verified, to the un-
dersigned within 6 months from
the date of the first publication of
this not ice,  or they shal l  be
barred from any benefit in the
estate. This notice first pub-
lished the 9th day of July, 2023.
Angela Jo Spigner Conaway,
Executrix, c/o John Finley, 20
East Main, Ashdown, AR 71822.

4190 Legal Notices

Dallas, Texas 75251
No later than 3:00 P. M. on
July 21, 2023.
Each Proposal will then be re-
viewed, evaluated, and rated to
determine the “Best Value” for
the Owner based upon the pub-
lished selection criteria. A panel
consisting of school personnel
and representatives of the ar-
chitectural firm will review all
qualifications. The Owner will
then interview select firms (if
deemed necessary by the owner)
and select one or two firms
with whom to negotiate a Con-
struction Management at Risk
Agreement. The final agreement
is subject to approval by Maud
ISD.
The Request for Proposals may
be obtained beginning at noon
on Monday, June 26, 2023, by
c a l l i n g  o r  e m a i l i n g  t h e
Architect’s office:
Roberto Ramirez
WRA Architects Inc.
12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75251
Phone (214) 750-0077
rramirez@wraarchitects.com
Maud Independent School Dis-
trict reserves the right to waive
any formalities and to reject any
or all Proposals. No proposer
shall withdraw a proposal within
sixty (60) days after the actual
date of opening thereof.

Zelenskyy hails Ukraine’s soldiers from a 
Black Sea island to mark 500 days of war

FELIPE DANA
THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

KYIV, Ukraine — Ukrainian Presi-
dent Volodymyr Zelenskyy marked the 
500th day of the war Saturday by hailing 
the country’s soldiers in a video from a 
Black Sea island that became the sym-
bol of Ukraine’s resilience in the face of 
the Russian invasion.

Speaking from Snake Island, Zelen-
skyy honored the Ukrainian soldiers 
who fought for the island and all other 
defenders of the country, saying that re-
claiming control of the island “is a great 
proof that Ukraine will regain every bit 
of its territory.”

“I want to thank — from here, from 
this place of victory — each of our sol-
diers for these 500 days,” Zelenskyy 
said. “Thank you to everyone who fights 
for Ukraine!”

It was unclear when the video was 
filmed. Zelenskyy was returning from 
Turkey on Saturday.

He announced that five command-
ers of the defense of the Azovstal steel 
plant, a grueling months-long siege 
early in the war, were returning on the 
plane with him.

The sprawling steelworks was the 
last bastion of resistance as Russian 
forces took control of the port city of 
Mariupol. Its defenders became re-
nowned among Ukrainians for holding 
out in wretched conditions in the plant’s 
tunnels and corridors.

Azovstal’s more than 2,000 defend-
ers left the steelworks in mid-May 2022 
and were taken into Russian captivity. 
The five leaders, some of whom were 
part of the Azov national guard regi-
ment that Russia denounces as neo-Na-
zi, were freed in a September prisoner 
swap and taken to Turkey.

Under the exchange, the leaders 
were to remain in Turkey until the end 
of the war under the Turkish president’s 
protection. There was no immediate 
official explanation from Ankara or Kyiv 

about why they were allowed to return 
to Ukraine.

“The return of the leaders of the 
Azovites from Turkey to Ukraine 
is nothing more than a direct vio-
lation of the terms of the existing 
agreements. Moreover, in this case, 
the terms were violated by both the 
Ukrainian side and the Turkish side,” 
said Kremlin spokesman Dmitry 
Peskov.

Russian forces took control of 
Snake Island on Feb. 24, 2022, the day 
Moscow launched its invasion, in the 
apparent hope of using it as a stag-
ing ground for an assault on Odesa, 
Ukraine’s biggest port and the head-
quarters of its navy.

The island took on legendary sig-
nificance for Ukraine’s resistance, 
when Ukrainian troops there re-

portedly received a demand from a 
Russian warship to surrender or be 
bombed. The answer supposedly 
came back, “Go (expletive) yourself.”

The island’s Ukrainian defenders 
were captured but later freed as part 
of a prisoner exchange. After the is-
land was taken, the Ukrainian military 
heavily bombarded the small Russian 
garrison there, forcing the Russians 
to pull back on June 30, 2022. The 
Russian retreat reduced the threat of 
a seaborne Russian attack on Odesa 
and helped pave the way for a deal 
to resume Ukrainian grain exports.

“Let the freedom that all our he-
roes of different times wanted for 
Ukraine and that must be won right 
now be a tribute to all those who gave 
their lives for Ukraine,” Zelenskyy 
said. “We will definitely win!”

Airstrike in Sudanese city kills at least 22, officials say
SAMY MAGDY

THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

CAIRO — An airstrike in a Suda-
nese city on Saturday killed at least 
22 people, health authorities said, in 
one of the deadliest air attacks yet in 
the three months of fighting between 
the country’s rival generals.

The assault took place in the Dar 
es Salaam neighborhood in Omdur-
man, the neighboring city of the cap-
ital, Khartoum, according to a brief 
statement by the health ministry. The 
attack wounded an unspecified num-
ber of people, it said.

The ministry posted video foot-
age that showed dead bodies on the 
ground with sheets covering them 
and people trying to pull the dead 
from the rubble. Others attempted 
to help the wounded. People could 
be heard crying.

The attack was one of the deadli-
est in the fighting in urban areas of 
the capital and elsewhere in Sudan. 
The conflict pits the military against 
a powerful paramilitary group known 
as the Rapid Support Forces. Last 
month, an airstrike killed at least 17 
people including 5 children in Khar-
toum.

The RSF blamed the military for 
Saturday’s attack and other strikes 
on residential areas in Omdurman, 
where fighting has raged between the 
warring factions, according to res-
idents. The military has reportedly 
attempted to cut off a crucial supply 
line for the paramilitary force there.

A spokesman for the military was 
not immediately available for com-
ment Saturday.

Two Omdurman residents said 
it was difficult to determine which 
side was responsible for the attack. 

They said the military’s aircraft have 
repeatedly targeted RSF troops in the 
area and the paramilitary force has 
used drones and anti-aircraft weap-
ons against the military.

At the time of the attack early 
Saturday, the military was hitting the 
RSF, which took people’s houses as 
shields, and the RSF fired anti-aircraft 
rounds at the attacking warplanes, 
said Abdel-Rahman, one of the resi-
dents who asked to use only his first 
name out of concern for his safety.

“The area is like a hell … fighting 
around the clock and people are not 
able to leave,” he said.

The conflict broke out in mid-
April, capping months of increasing 
tensions between the military, chaired 
by Gen. Abdel Fattah Burhan, and the 
Rapid Support Forces, commanded 
by Gen. Mohammed Hamdan Dagalo. 
The fighting came 18 months after 
the two generals led a military coup 
in October 2021 that toppled a West-
ern-backed civilian transitional gov-
ernment.

Health Minister Haitham Mo-
hammed Ibrahim said in televised 
comments last month that the clash-
es have killed over 3,000 people and 
wounded over 6,000 others. More 
than 2.9 million people have fled their 
homes to safer areas inside Sudan or 
crossed into neighboring countries, 
according to U.N. figures.

“It’s a place of great terror,” Martin 
Griffiths, the United Nations human-
itarian chief, said of Sudan on Friday. 
He decried “the appalling crimes” 
taking place across the country and 
the displacement of hundreds of 
thousands of people.

The conflict has plunged the Af-
rican country into chaos and turned 
Khartoum and other urban areas in-

to battlefields. Members of the para-
military force have occupied people’s 
houses and other civilian properties 
since the onset of the conflict, accord-
ing to residents and activists. There 
were also reports of widespread de-
struction and looting across Khar-
toum and Omdurman.

Sexual violence, including the rape 
of women and girls, has been report-
ed in Khartoum and the western Dar-
fur region, which have seen some of 
the worst fighting in the conflict. Al-
most all reported cases of sexual at-
tacks were blamed on the RSF, which 
hasn’t responded to repeated requests 
for comment.

On Wednesday, top U.N. officials 
including Volker Türk, the U.N. high 
commissioner for human rights, 
called for a “prompt, thorough, im-
partial and independent investiga-
tion” into the increasing reports of 
sexual violence against women and 
girls.

The Sudanese Unit for Combat-
ing Violence against Women, a gov-
ernment organization that tracks sex 
attacks against women, said it doc-
umented 88 cases of rape related to 
the ongoing conflict, including 42 in 
Khartoum and 46 in Darfur.

The unit, however, said the figure 
likely represented only 2% of the 
truce number of cases, which means 
there were a possible 4,400 cases of 
sexual violence since the fighting be-
gan on April 15, according to the Save 
the Children charity.

“Sexual violence continues to be 
used as a tool to terrorize women and 
children in Sudan,” said Arif Noor, di-
rector of Save the Children in Sudan. 
“Children as young as 12 are being 
targeted for their gender, for their 
ethnicity, for their vulnerability.”

FEMA disaster relief fund close to running out of 
money as hurricane season kicks into high gear

ANTHONY MAN
SOUTH FLORIDA SUN SENTINEL

FORT LAUDERDALE, Fla. — Just 
as hurricane season begins its peak 
period, the Federal Emergency Man-
agement Agency’s disaster relief fund 
will run out of money.

Without action to replenish it, FE-
MA’s Disaster Relief Fund will be de-
pleted in August — and remain dry un-
til the new fiscal year begins on Oct. 1.

The Disaster Relief Fund is used 
to respond to major disasters around 
the country. It provides money to state 
and local governments to help pay for 
cleanup and rebuilding after events 
such as hurricanes and wildfires, and 
to individuals and families after those 
kinds of disasters.

The peak of the hurricane season 
is Sept. 10, according to the National 
Hurricane Center, with most storm ac-
tivity occurring between mid-August 
and mid-October.

FEMA Administrator Deanne 
Criswell said at a congressional hear-
ing earlier this year that the nation is 
“facing a really unprecedented time” 
in terms of the number of disasters it 
is experiencing.

“In 2022 alone we saw multiple 
record-breaking events” she said. “I 
fear that this is going to be the way of 

the future.”

BIPARTISAN PUSH

With the U.S. House controlled 
by Republicans and the Senate con-
trolled by Democrats, fixing the short-
fall requires cooperation between the 
two parties.

U.S. Sen. Marco Rubio, R-Fla., and 
U.S. Rep. Jared Moskowitz, a Dem-
ocrat who represents coastal South 
Florida, have introduced bills ( S.2029 
and H.R.4295 ) to add an infusion of 
cash into the Disaster Relief Fund.

Their measures would add $11.5 
billion to the fund.

Without the money, Moskowitz 
warned, there won’t be funds that 
can be immediately used for major 
disasters. As a former director of the 
Florida Division of Emergency Man-
agement, Moskowitz has experience 
in disaster recovery and FEMA fund-
ing.

“We have to be proactive. We 
know this fund is going to run out. 
How can FEMA operate if we are al-
ways being reactionary? FEMA pro-
vides life-saving resources to areas 
impacted by disasters all around the 
nation,” Moskowitz said in a written 
statement.

The Democrat said he was “en-
couraged to see there is still bipartisan 

interest in solving this problem.” He 
is working in the House with Repub-
lican James Moylan, who is Guam’s 
nonvoting delegate to the U.S. House. 
Guam is vulnerable to typhoons.

In the Senate, Rubio’s legislation is 
co-sponsored by U.S. Sen. Rick Scott, 
R-Fla., and two other coastal-state Re-
publicans whose states are vulnerable 
to hurricanes, U.S. Sens. Roger Wick-
er of Mississippi and Thom Tillis of 
North Carolina.

“Floridians know that responding 
to natural disasters is a team effort, 
which requires every level of govern-
ment to be ready to assist families in 
need at a moment’s notice,” Scott 
said in a statement. When Scott was 
Florida governor for eight years until 
January 2019, he was the face of state 
government in the aftermath of hur-
ricanes and other disasters.

He said in a statement that the 
added money is needed so the “the 
federal government can uphold its ob-
ligation to quickly deploy emergency 
funding and resources to communi-
ties and Americans impacted by nat-
ural disasters.”

U.S. Rep. Debbie Wasserman 
Schultz, a Broward Democrat and 
senior member of the House Appro-
priations Committee, said the funding 
is essential.

Ukrainian President Volodymyr Zelenskyy, center, shakes hands with Azov regi-
ment commander Denys Prokopenko Saturday at Istanbul international airport in 
Istanbul, Turkey. Five commanders of the defense of the Azovstal steel plant, a 
gruelling months-long siege early in the war, were returning from Turkey on the 
plane with Zelenskyy. (Ukrainian Presidential Press Office via AP)

tllee
Highlight





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a 

contract for the Millwood Water Treatment Plant Cleaning of Sludge 

Ponds Project (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director 

REQUEST: Acting City Manager to enter into a contract for the Millwood Water 

Treatment Plant Cleaning of Sludge Ponds Project. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Resolution authorizing the Acting City Manager to enter into a contract 

for the Millwood Water Treatment Plant Cleaning of Sludge Ponds 

Project in an amount not to exceed $187,160.00 with the Arkansas 

portion $70,072.70. Bids were received Tuesday, July 25, 2023 for the 

Millwood Water Treatment Cleaning of the Sludge Ponds Project.  Four 

(4) contractors picked up bid packages for the project and three (3) 

contractors bid on the project.  HydroAg Environmental of Russellville, 

Arkansas, was the apparent low bidder with a bid of $187,160.00.  This 

project consists of cleaning two (2) of the alum/lime sludge ponds at the 

Millwood WTP located in Ashdown, Arkansas.  This project is budgeted 

in the Utility’s 2022-2023 Budget in the Millwood Water Treatment 

Plant Depreciation Fund.     

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $187,160.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $187,160.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$70,072.70 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Utility staff recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, ATTH 01 Bid Summary, ATTH 02 Bid Tabulation 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, after advertisement, a low bid in the amount of $187,160.00 was 

submitted to Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) by HydroAg Environmental of Russellville, 

Arkansas, for the Millwood Water Treatment Plan Cleaning of the Sludge Ponds Project; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Arkansas portion of such expense is $70,072.70; and  

 WHEREAS, funds are available in the TWU 2022-2023 Budget in the Millwood 

Water Treatment Plant Depreciation Fund; and  

WHEREAS, the Acting City Manager and TWU staff recommend approval;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Acting City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract 

with HydroAg Environmental, for the purposes and in the amount set forth above, provided 

that the Arkansas portion of such amount not to exceed $70,072.70.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

             Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



ATTH 01 

  

 Bid Summary 
 
 

Millwood Water Treatment Plant  
Cleaning of the Sludge Ponds 

 
2:00 P.M. Tuesday, July 25, 2023 

 
 
 

                                     Base Bid    
 

1. Hodges Farms & Dredging    No Bid   
      Lebo, Kansas    

 
2. J & B Tanker    $ 224,400.00   

Plainview, Arkansas   
 

3. Denali Water Solutions    $ 346,751.81   
Russellville, Arkansas   
 

4. HydroAg Environmental    $ 187,160.00   
Russellville, Arkansas   
 
 
                    Time First Bid Opened:  2:00 P.M  
 
                    Number of Bidders:  3 
 
                    Apparent Low Bidder:  HydroAg Environmental  
 

 



BASE BID: 

Item Quantity Description 

Bid Tabulation 

MILLWOOD WTP 

CLEANING OF THE SLUDGE PONDS 

Project No. 61/62-000/135112-A/T132201 

July 25, 2023 

HydroAg Environmental, LLC 

Russellville, AR 

Unit Price Total Bid 

1 1 Remove & Dispose of Sludge From Ponds #1, #2, & #3 $187,160.00 $187,160.00 

TOTAL BASE BID $187,160.00 

Prepared by Gary L. Smith, P.E. 

Denali Water Solutions J & B Tanker, Inc. 

Russellville, AR Plainview, AR 

Unit Price Total Bid Unit Price Total Bid 

$346,751.81 $346,751.81 $224,400.00 $224,400.00 

$346,751.81 $224,400.00 

ATTH 02



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution to adopt the FY2024 Airport Budget. (AIRPORT) 

Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Airport 

PREPARED BY: Paul Mehrlich, Airport Director  

REQUEST: Approve the Airport Budget for FY2024. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Annual Airport Budget for FY2024.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $605,633.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $605,633.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Acting City Manager and staff recommend Board approval.  

EXHIBITS: Resolution, FY2024 Airport Budget, Briefing Sheet 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

that the Fiscal Year 2024 Airport Authority Budget, attached hereto and made a part hereof, 

is hereby approved and accepted.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



2019 Budget2019 Actual2020 Budget2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Actual 2022 Budget 2022 Actual 2023 Budget 2023 Budget 2023 Budget 2024 Budget

Income

40000 · Revenues

40001 · Small Building Revenue 43,500$                       9,750$                  42,825$                       43,815$                42,825$                     14,488$                     43,463$                43,815$                       

40002 · FBO Revenue 104,000$                     104,353$              115,000$                     104,915$              116,150$                   35,144$                     105,431$              105,432$                     

40003 · Ground Revenue/Aircraft Sto Fee 25,000$                       42,233$                48,400$                       26,063$                48,400$                     8,796$                       26,388$                26,000$                       

40004 · Hangar Revenue 98,000$                       106,992$              145,200$                     163,992$              163,200$                   55,628$                     166,885$              163,992$                     

40005 · House Revenue 28,000$                       47,100$                57,600$                       55,650$                57,600$                     23,100$                     69,300$                57,600$                       

40006 · Fuel Flowage Revenue 50,000$                       46,372$                50,000$                       58,584$                51,000$                     20,806$                     62,417$                58,584$                       

40007 · Interest/Late Charge Revenue -$                                  -$                                  -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

40008 · Landing Fees Revenue 48,000$                       65,065$                56,000$                       70,891$                71,600$                     28,967$                     86,900$                75,000$                       

40009 · Misc. Revenue - Other 4,000$                         58,099$                5,000$                         122,610$              5,000$                       727,887$                   5,000$                  5,000$                         

40010 · Parking Revenue 275,000$                     217,759$              190,000$                     331,271$              334,584$                   103,717$                   311,151$              330,000$                     

40011 · Airline Office Revenue 35,370$                       35,370$                35,370$                       35,370$                35,370$                     11,790$                     35,370$                35,370$                       

40012 · Rental Car Revenue 225,000$                     278,669$              234,000$                     297,658$              300,635$                   76,963$                     230,889$              280,000$                     

40013 · TSA Building Rents - Other 50,000$                       51,111$                50,000$                       51,662$                50,000$                     17,385$                     52,154$                51,662$                       

40015 · Fuel Tax Income 35,000$                       33,566$                30,000$                       63,096$                32,000$                     22,426$                     67,277$                60,000$                       

40016 · Cities Subsidy 274,382$              499,429$              -$                               226,950$                   542,000$              

40017 · Advertising Revenue 4,000$                         5,001$                  12,000$                       4,035$                  6,500$                       3,435$                       10,305$                5,000$                         

40018 · Mooring Fee -$                                  -$                                  -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

40019 · LEO Grant Reimbursement 39,000$                       38,720$                -$                                  43,240$                -$                               14,520$                     43,560$                43,560$                       

40020 · Miller County Tax Passthru 25,000$                       27,885$                26,000$                       30,010$                26,000$                     30,504$                     30,504$                26,000$                       

40021 · Freight Loading Charges -$                                  -$                                  -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

40022 · Building Utilities 4,000$                         3,122$                  4,000$                         4,213$                  4,000$                       6,087$                       18,262$                4,000$                         

-$                                  11$                       -$                               176$                          527$                     -$                                  

Total 40000 · Revenues 1,092,870$                  1,445,549$           1,101,395$                  2,006,504$           1,344,864$               1,428,766$               1,907,782$           1,371,015$                  

Expense

50000 · Administration Expense

50001 · Advertising & Promotion 14,000$                       20,971$                14,000$                       47,361$                100,000$                   15,702$                     47,105$                80,000$                       

50002 · Drug Testing 600$                             504$                     400$                             504$                     400$                          353$                          1,059$                  400$                             

50003 · Dues & Subscriptions 5,000$                         7,033$                  6,200$                         6,311$                  7,500$                       1,048$                       3,144$                  7,500$                         

50004 · Employee Training-Other 3,000$                         2,350$                  4,000$                         4,470$                  2,000$                       3,150$                       9,450$                  2,000$                         

50005 · Interest Expense/Debt Service 8,000$                         37,975$                8,000$                         22,864$                60,000$                     6,476$                       19,428$                230,000$                     

50006 · Legal & Accounting Expense 20,000$                       31,883$                50,000$                       34,542$                30,000$                     5,193$                       15,579$                30,000$                       

50008 · Mileage 2,500$                         335$                     2,500$                         758$                     1,000$                       191$                          573$                     1,000$                         

50009 · Office Support 7,000$                         8,840$                  7,000$                         9,261$                  7,000$                       3,682$                       11,046$                14,000$                       

50010 · Miscellaneous 10,000$                       4,301$                  10,000$                       7,222$                  8,000$                       1,406$                       4,218$                  8,000$                         

50011 · Parking Expense 1,300$                         3,007$                  6,000$                         11,409$                5,000$                       155$                          465$                     5,000$                         

50012 · Service Charges 12,000$                       9,802$                  12,000$                       14,938$                10,000$                     5,361$                       16,083$                10,000$                       

50013 · Travel & Training Seminars 3,000$                         6,822$                  3,000$                         9,069$                  11,000$                     10,060$                     11,000$                11,000$                       

50014 · Consulting Fees 6,000$                         4,000$                  6,000$                         -$                          4,000$                       4,000$                       12,000$                4,000$                         

50015 · FAA/TSA Mandated Expenses 1,000$                         -$                      1,000$                         -$                          1,000$                       1,000$                       3,000$                  1,000$                         

50022 · Depredation 500$                             200$                     1,000$                         -$                          500$                          300$                          900$                     500$                             

50023 · Terminal Vending -$                                  1,089$                  2,500$                         880$                     1,000$                       44$                            132$                     1,000$                         

50024 · EOC Admin. & Training Cost 25,121$                       25,186$                25,121$                     8,374$                       25,122$                25,121$                       

Total 50000 · Administration Expense 93,900$                       139,111$              158,721$                     194,775$              273,521$                   66,495$                     180,304$              430,521$                     

50100 · Liability Insurance Expense

50101 · APERMA -$                                  -$                                  -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

50102 · Airport Liability Ins. Other 8,000$                         8,300$                  8,400$                         8,300$                  8,400$                       9,470$                       9,470$                  10,000$                       

50103 · Property/Auto Ins 50,000$                       48,350$                50,000$                       51,922$                51,922$                     60,261$                     60,261$                62,000$                       

Total 50100 · Liability Insurance Expense 58,000$                       56,650$                58,400$                       60,222$                60,322$                     69,731$                     69,731$                72,000$                       

50200 · Build. & Grounds Maint. Expense

50202 · Airside Components 20,000$                       16,970$                20,000$                       25,619$                10,000$                     853$                          2,559$                  126,000$                     

50203 · Buildings 25,000$                       22,482$                25,000$                       25,783$                30,000$                     38,188$                     114,564$              35,000$                       

50204 · Airfield Lighting -$                      -$                                  1,955$                  10,000$                     326$                          978$                     10,000$                       

50205 · Gates / Fences 15,000$                       4,958$                  15,000$                       8,106$                  45,000$                     16,109$                     48,327$                200,000$                     

50206 · Houses 15,000$                       16,692$                15,000$                       1,765$                  10,000$                     342$                          1,026$                  10,000$                       

50207 · Misc. 1,000$                         1,537$                  1,000$                         32,579$                1,000$                       464$                          1,392$                  5,000$                         

50208 · T-Hangars 36,000$                       21,133$                36,000$                       30,291$                51,400$                     695$                          2,085$                  48,000$                       

50209 · Tools 1,000$                         4,578$                  1,000$                         492$                     19,500$                     323$                          969$                     25,000$                       

50210 · Tractors, Mules, Forklift etc. 12,000$                       6,648$                  12,000$                       18,295$                12,000$                     8,166$                       24,498$                12,000$                       

50211 · Vehicles & Trailers 3,000$                         8,422$                  3,000$                         6,292$                  4,000$                       2,014$                       6,042$                  4,000$                         

50212 · Environmental 500$                             8,564$                  500$                             125$                     500$                          -$                               500$                     500$                             

50213 · Snow & Ice Removal/ Flood Damage 2,500$                         6,890$                  2,500$                         -$                          2,000$                       -$                               2,000$                  2,000$                         

50214 · FAA/TSA Mandated Expenses -$                                  2,958$                  4,582$                  4,000$                       696$                          2,088$                  9,700$                         

Total 50200 · Build. & Grounds Maint. Expense 131,000$                     121,830$              131,000$                     155,884$              199,400$                   68,176$                     207,028$              487,200$                     

50300 · Landside Consumables Expense

50301 · Fuel 10,000$                       8,840$                  8,000$                         8,079$                  8,000$                       1,036$                       3,108$                  8,000$                         

50302 · Janitorial Supplies 5,000$                         4,099$                  5,000$                         5,250$                  5,000$                       1,912$                       5,736$                  5,500$                         

50303 · Landscaping 3,000$                         1,290$                  1,000$                         8,500$                  1,000$                       -$                               1,000$                  9,000$                         

50304 · Maint. Shop Supplies 2,000$                         2,540$                  2,000$                         2,278$                  2,000$                       702$                          2,106$                  2,000$                         

50305 · Rental Expense 1,200$                         570$                     1,200$                         481$                     1,000$                       -$                               1,000$                  1,000$                         

50306 · Uniforms 1,600$                         1,867$                  1,400$                         1,125$                  1,200$                       1,033$                       3,099$                  1,200$                         

Total 50300 · Landside Consumables Expense 22,800$                       19,205$                18,600$                       25,713$                18,200$                     4,683$                       16,049$                26,700$                       

50400 · Payroll Expenses

50401 · AR Unemployment Tax (ALL) 4,000$                         512$                     4,000$                         (397)$                    4,000$                       365$                          1,095$                  4,000$                         

50402 · Admin. Group Insurance 50,000$                       44,475$                50,000$                       49,363$                50,000$                     16,469$                     49,407$                50,000$                       

50403 · Payroll Taxes (ALL) 46,500$                       50,755$                48,360$                       57,165$                60,317$                     22,385$                     67,155$                62,730$                       

50404 · Retirement 4,300$                         5,893$                  -$                                  -$                          24,788$                     74,364$                -$                                  

50405 · Admin. Payroll 360,000$                     369,628$              401,440$                     414,815$              475,615$                   155,003$                   465,009$              582,883$                     

50406 · Admin. Workers Comp. 5,000$                         2,498$                  5,000$                         2,263$                  5,000$                       1,721$                       5,163$                  5,000$                         

50408 · Vacation & Sick Leave -$                                  35,795$                -$                                  34,064$                -$                               10,287$                     30,861$                30,000$                       

50409 · Other (ALL) 300$                             116$                     300$                             862$                     300$                          -$                               300$                     300$                             

50411 · Accrued Payroll 10,000$                       10,000$                       -$                          8,500$                       -$                               8,500$                  8,500$                         

50413 · Admin. Longevity 8,000$                         8,800$                  9,000$                         9,760$                  10,560$                     -$                               10,560$                12,000$                       

50415 · ADA Employee Agreement -$                                  -$                                  -$                          -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  



50416 · APERS (All) 100$                             71,000$                       98,323$                103,129$                   -$                               -$                          126,683$                     

50400 · Admin Payroll Expenses Other 100$                             -$                          100$                          100$                          300$                     100$                             

Total 50400 · Payroll Expenses 488,200$                     518,471$              599,200$                     666,218$              717,521$                   231,118$                   712,714$              882,196$                     

50500 · Permits & Taxes

50501 · Miller County Taxes 12,000$                       39,310$                38,000$                       42,116$                40,000$                     43,552$                     43,552$                40,000$                       

50502 · Sales Tax 27,500$                       19,485$                27,500$                       30,978$                27,500$                     10,419$                     10,419$                27,500$                       

50503 · Permits & Taxes -Other 700$                             700$                     725$                             906$                     725$                          -$                               725$                     725$                             

Total 50500 · Permits & Taxes 40,200$                       59,495$                66,225$                       74,000$                68,225$                     53,971$                     54,696$                68,225$                       

50600 · Utilities

50602 · Communications 25,000$                       34,977$                -$                                  95$                       -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

50602 · Communications 65,000$                       77,547$                25,000$                       35,024$                34,000$                     10,035$                     30,105$                34,000$                       

50603 · Electricity 4,000$                         3,416$                  65,000$                       93,974$                75,000$                     34,001$                     102,003$              100,000$                     

50604 · Gas 16,000$                       16,873$                3,500$                         5,835$                  3,500$                       4,244$                       12,732$                13,000$                       

50605 · Water 12,000$                       17,272$                16,000$                     6,773$                       20,319$                20,000$                       

Total 50600 · Utilities 110,000$                     132,813$              105,500$                     152,200$              128,500$                   55,053$                     165,159$              167,000$                     

50700 · ARFF Expenses

50702 · ARFF Office Support 300$                             218$                     300$                             902$                     300$                          20$                            60$                       300$                             

50703 · ARFF Communications 2,000$                         2,014$                  2,000$                         1,794$                  1,800$                       328$                          984$                     1,800$                         

50704 · ARFF Fuel 3,000$                         1,350$                  3,000$                         4,141$                  2,500$                       -$                               2,500$                  2,500$                         

50705 · ARFF Group Insurance 36,000$                       44,097$                36,000$                       39,604$                42,000$                     7,805$                       23,415$                42,000$                       

50706 · ARFF Mileage 1,000$                         663$                     1,000$                         862$                     1,000$                       451$                          1,353$                  1,000$                         

50707 · ARFF Payroll 170,000$                     177,173$              175,294$                     194,480$              197,553$                   90,636$                     271,908$              203,500$                     

50708 · ARFF Retirement 4,000$                         3,678$                  24,000$                       -$                          -$                               14,223$                     42,669$                -$                                  

50709 · ARFF Supplies 4,000$                         3,273$                  4,000$                         2,271$                  3,400$                       688$                          2,064$                  3,400$                         

50710 · ARFF Tools & Equipment 2,000$                         212$                     2,000$                         90$                       1,000$                       79$                            237$                     1,000$                         

50711 · ARFF Training 2,000$                         1,400$                  2,000$                         2,274$                  1,600$                       800$                          2,400$                  1,600$                         

50712 · ARFF Truck Repair 6,000$                         6,095$                  6,000$                         13,871$                6,000$                       3,932$                       11,796$                6,000$                         

50713 · ARFF Uniforms 2,000$                         867$                     2,000$                         137$                     1,500$                       1,355$                       4,065$                  1,500$                         

50714 · ARFF Utilities 12,000$                       16,408$                12,000$                       12,570$                15,000$                     10,913$                     32,739$                15,000$                       

50715 · ARFF Workers Comp. 5,000$                         4,243$                  5,000$                         4,641$                  5,000$                       4,160$                       12,480$                5,000$                         

50716 · Public Safety Building 20,000$                       7,579$                  20,000$                       6,111$                  8,000$                       30,412$                     32,000$                8,000$                         

50717 · ARFF Misc. 800$                             102$                     800$                             255$                     800$                          32$                            96$                       800$                             

50718 - ARFF Longevity 9,000$                         9,280$                  9,000$                         9,920$                  10,560$                     10,560$                     10,560$                11,200$                       

Total 50700 · ARFF Expenses 279,100$                     278,649$              304,394$                     293,923$              298,013$                   176,394$                   451,326$              304,600$                     

50800 · LEO Expenses

50730 · LEO Payroll 83,000$                       86,284$                88,266$                       103,147$              115,284$                   45,055$                     135,165$              135,000$                     

50731 · LEO Office Support 200$                             374$                     200$                             -$                          400$                          -$                               400$                     400$                             

50732 · LEO Communications 500$                             566$                     500$                             531$                     600$                          214$                          642$                     600$                             

50733 · LEO Misc. 50$                               50$                               -$                          50$                            -$                               50$                       50$                               

50734 · LEO Workers Comp. 2,700$                         1,119$                  2,700$                         1,117$                  1,500$                       1,088$                       3,264$                  1,500$                         

50735 · LEO Training & Equipment 32,633$                       -$                      -$                                  -$                          -$                               -$                               -$                          -$                                  

50735 · LEO Longevity -$                      -$                                  4,480$                  5,280$                       -$                               5,280$                  6,080$                         

Total 50800 · LEO Expenses 119,083$                     88,343$                91,716$                       109,275$              123,114$                   46,357$                     144,801$              143,630$                     

50900 · Terminal Expenses

50901 · Terminal Communications 12,000$                       

50902 · Terminal Electricity 70,000$                       

50903 · Terminal Gas 16,000$                       

50904 · Terminal Water 10,000$                       

50902 · Building Maint. 15,000$                       

50903 · Janitorial 10,000$                       

50904 · Terminal Landscaping 7,500$                         

Total 50800 · LEO Expenses -$                                  -$                      -$                                  -$                          -$                               -$                               -$                          140,500$                     

Total Expense 1,342,283$                  1,414,568$           1,533,756$                  1,732,210$           1,886,816$               771,978$                   2,001,808$           2,722,572$                  

Revenues - Expenditures (249,413)$           30,981$         (432,361)$           274,294$       (541,952)$         656,789$          (94,026)$        (1,351,557)$        

O&M Cost Shares FY18 BudgetActualFY19 BudgetActual FY20 Budget Actual FY21 Budget FY22 Budget FY23 Budget

Texarkana, TX 136,579$             166,744$       236,761$             299,103$           745,924$             

Texarkana, AR 112,834$             107,638$       195,600$             242,849$           605,633$             

Capital Budget 912,520.00$        902,194.00$        2,017,419.00$    

*(See Attached Sheet) 716,980.00$        708,867.00$        1,565,921.00$    

Total Local Capital Match 1,629,500.00$    1,611,061.00$    3,583,340.00$    

Total Budget 2,763,343.31$    

2,171,553.69$    

Population Ratio #

54.76% #

45.24% #



Updates/History of Briefing: 

 

 

Executive Summary and Background Information:  

Approve the Airport Budget for Fiscal Year 2024. 

 Potential Options: 

 Approve 

 Deny 

 

Fiscal Implications: 

$745,924.00 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends for approval.  

Advisory Board/Committee Review:  

 

Board/Committee Recommendation:   

NA 

Advisory Board/Committee Meeting Date and Minutes:   

NA 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - XXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, 

TEXAS, APPROVING THE TEXARKANA AIRPORT AUTHORITY 2024 

BUDGET; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPROPRIATE 

RESOURCES FOR THE FISCL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023, AND 

ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Texarkana, Arkansas, and Texarkana, Texas, created the Texarkana Airport 

Authority by means of reciprocal ordinances codified in Chapter 6 – Aviation, Article II – Texarkana 

Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, and Chapter 4 – 

Airports, Article II – Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, Texas; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Joint Board of the Texarkana Airport Authority, adopted July 14, 2023, and attached 

to this resolution as Exhibit “A”, the 2024 Airport Budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Airport Budget must be approved by the City Council of Texarkana, Texas, and the 

Board of Directors of Texarkana, Arkansas, per Section 4-33(a) of the municipal codes of the City of 

Texarkana, Texas, and Section 6-38 (a) of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

TEXARKANA, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1: That the budget estimate of the revenues and expenditures of the Texarkana Regional 

Airport Authority, as prepared by the Airport Executive Director and appropriated by the City Council 

for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, be and is hereby adopted 

and approved for the budget for such fiscal year.  

 

SECTION 2: Appropriation: 

 
Fund Name Anticipated Revenue Expenditures  Arkansas Share  Texas Share 

Airport  $1,371,015  $2,722,572  $605,633  $745,924 

 

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED in Regular Council Session on this the 14th day of August 2023. 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________               ________________________________ 

JENNIFER EVANS, CITY SECRETARY                          BOB BRUGGEMAN, MAYOR 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution to adopt the FY2024 Airport Capital Budget. 

(AIRPORT) Airport Director Paul Mehrlich 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Airport 

PREPARED BY: Paul Mehrlich, Airport Director  

REQUEST: Approve the FY2024 Airport Capital Budget. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  

SUMMARY: FY2024 Airport Capital Budget. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $1,565,921.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $1,565,921.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Acting City Manager and staff recommend Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, FY2024 Airport Capital Budget, Briefing Sheet 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

that the FY2024 Airport Capital Budget, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby 

approved and accepted.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ____________________________ 

           Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Updates/History of Briefing: 

 

 

Executive Summary and Background Information:  

Approve the Airport Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2024. 

 Potential Options: 

 Approve 

 Deny 

 

Fiscal Implications: 

$2,017,419.00 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends for approval.  

Advisory Board/Committee Review:  

 

Board/Committee Recommendation:   

NA 

Advisory Board/Committee Meeting Date and Minutes:   

NA 



Entitlement Additional AIP Match ADA TXDOT TX AR PFC

AIP ODO 1 - Construct North Taxiway 3,955,251$       1,000,000$    2,559,726$       -$                 -$                 -$                

AIP ODO 2 - Construct Terminal (Phase I - Site Work, Foundations, Structure) 3,500,000$       3,150,000$       -$                 -$                 -$                

Other Landside Improvements - Design Only (Non-AIP) 467,627$          467,627$        250,000$         50,000$      93,871$          73,756$         

7,922,878$       1,000,000$    5,709,726$       467,627$        250,000$         50,000$      93,871$          73,756$         -$      

AIP ODO 2 - Construct Terminal (Phase II - Structure, Electrical, HAVC, Plumbing) 6,700,000$       1,000,000$    4,850,000$       650,000$        250,000$         50,000$      196,000$       154,000$       

Other Landside Improvements - Construction (Non-AIP) - Phase I 1,609,500$       1,609,500$    250,000$         761,320$       598,180$       

8,309,500$       1,000,000$    4,850,000$       2,259,500$    500,000$         50,000$      957,320$       752,180$       -$      

AIP ODO 2 - Construct Terminal (Phase III - Ground Floor Interior Finishes) 2,200,000$       1,000,000$    980,000$           220,000$        220,000$         -$                 -$                

AIP ODO 3 - Construct Apron -Phase I 4,950,250$       4,008,780$       445,420$        250,000$         50,000$      81,435$          63,985$         

Other Landside Improvements - Construction (Non-AIP) - Phase II 1,609,500$       1,609,500$    250,000$         761,320$       598,180$       

8,759,750$       1,000,000$    4,988,780$       2,274,920$    720,000$         50,000$      842,755$       662,165$       -$      

AIP ODO 2 - Construct Terminal (Phase IV - Second Floor, Jet Bridges) 3,470,600$       1,000,000$    2,123,540$       347,060$        250,000$         50,000$      47,060$          -$                

AIP ODO 3 - Construct Apron -Phase II 4,332,500$       3,899,250$       433,250$        250,000$         102,620$       80,630$         

7,803,100$       1,000,000$    6,022,790$       780,310$        500,000$         50,000$      149,680$       80,630$         -$      

AIP ODO 4 - Rehabilitation TWY C Lighting 831,000$          747,900$        83,100$          46,536$          36,564$         

831,000$          747,900$        -$                    83,100$          -$                  -$             46,536$          36,564$         -$      

5 Year CIP Totals: 33,626,228$     4,747,900$    21,571,296$     5,865,457$    1,970,000$      200,000$    2,090,162$    1,605,295$   -$      

2021 1,000,000$    

Match Funding SourcesFunding Plan

Estimated CostODO Project Component/Phase

Funding 

Source

Entitlement 

AvailableFED FY

2020 1,000,000$    

Remaining Funds                                                  2020 Annual Subtotals:

Remaining Funds                                                  2023 Annual Subtotals:

2024 1,000,000$    

Remaining Funds                                                   2024 Annual Subtotals:

Remaining Funds                                                  2021 Annual Subtotals:

2022 1,000,000$    

Remaining Funds                                                  2022 Annual Subtotals:

2023 1,000,000$    



Entitlement Additional AIP Terminal IB Entitlement IB Match ADA-AIP ADA -90/10 ADA-80/20 ADA-50/50 TXDOT TX AR TXK PFC

2020 1,000,000$     AIP Contruction Terminal Phase I A 1,880,350$        1,000,000$     692,315$           188,035$         188,035$          

AIP Contruction Terminal Phase I B 1,880,350$        1,692,315$        188,035$         188,035$          

Remaining Funds                                                  2020 Annual Subtotals: 3,760,700$       1,000,000$     2,384,630$        -$                    -$                    376,070$        376,070$          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$             -$                 -$                -$                -$      

2021 1,000,000$     AIP Contruction Terminal Phase II 7,214,020$        1,000,000$     5,492,618$        721,402$         

Remaining Funds                                                  2021 Annual Subtotals: 7,214,020$       1,000,000$     5,492,618$        -$                    -$                    721,402$        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$             -$                 -$                -$                -$      

2022 1,000,000$     AIP Contruction Terminal Phase III 6,862,330$        1,000,000$     5,176,097$        686,233$         250,000$          436,233$       

BIL Contruction Terminal Phase IV 6,373,220$        5,735,898$        637,322$         250,000$          387,322$       

AIP Construction Apron Phase I 9,310,310$        8,379,279$        931,031$         250,000$          50,000$       631,031$       

State Landside Improvements - Design 500,000$           500,000$         200,000$          164,280$        135,720$       

State Landside Improvements - Construction 2,000,000$        2,000,000$     250,000$          958,300$        791,700$       

Other Terminal Improvements - Non AIP 908,288$           908,288$         908,288$       

Remaining Funds                                                  2022 Annual Subtotals: 25,954,148$     1,000,000$     13,555,376$     5,735,898$        -$                    5,662,874$     750,000$          -$                   250,000$          200,000$          50,000$       1,122,580$    927,420$       2,362,874$    -$      

2023 1,000,000$     AIP Construction Apron Phase II 7,500,000$        1,000,000$     5,750,000$        750,000$         250,000$          500,000$       

State Landside Improvements - Construction II 2,000,000$        2,000,000$     250,000$          50,000$       930,920$        769,080$       

AIP

BIL

Remaining Funds                                                  2023 Annual Subtotals: 9,500,000$       1,000,000$     5,750,000$        -$                    -$                    2,750,000$     250,000$          -$                   250,000$          -$                   50,000$       930,920$        769,080$       500,000$       -$      

5 Year CIP Totals: 46,428,868$     4,000,000$     27,182,624$     5,735,898$        -$                    9,510,346$     1,376,070$      -$                   500,000$          200,000$          100,000$    2,053,500$    1,696,500$    2,862,874$    -$      

Funding Plan Match Funding Sources
FED FY

Entitlement 

Available

Funding 

Source
ODO Project Component/Phase Estimated Cost



NPE AIG NPE AIG Additional AIP ATP Match ADA-AIP ADA 90/10 ADA 80/20 ADA 50/50 TXDOT AR State TX AR TXK PFC

2024 1,000,000$    1,893,379$    AIP ODO- Construct Apron - Phase II 8,125,750$      1,000,000$    6,313,175$      812,575$       250,000$        50,000$     512,575$          

BIL Terminal Entrance Road Construction 2,104,250$      1,893,379$      210,425$       210,425$        
Runway Extension 9,000,000$      8,100,000$      900,000$       250,000$        358,735$       291,265$      
Runway Overlay 11,300,000$    11,300,000$  10,170,000$    623,647$       506,353$      
Taxiway Extension 4,300,000$      4,300,000$    3,870,000$       237,317$       192,683$      
Taxiway Widening 9,000,000$      8,100,000$      900,000$       250,000$        450,000$          110,380$       89,620$        

Apron 10,000,000$    9,000,000$      1,000,000$    250,000$        500,000$          137,975$       112,025$      

Hangar 20,000,000$    20,000,000$  1,807,215$       364,254$       228,531$      17,600,000$    

Airfield Repairs 400,000$         400,000$       200,000$        112,000$       88,000$        

MRO Site Development 375,000$         375,000$       300,000$        42,000$         33,000$        

MRO Site Development 555,555$         555,555$       500,000$        31,111$         24,444$        

Remaining Funds                                                  2024 Annual Subtotals: 75,160,555$    1,000,000$    1,893,379$      31,513,175$    -$                  40,753,555$  1,210,425$     500,000$        300,000$        200,000$        50,000$     16,797,215$    2,017,419$   1,565,921$  18,112,575$    -$     

Match Funding Sources
FED FY

Funding 

Source
ODO Project Component/Phase Estimated Cost

Funding PlanAvailable



43560

5 217800 0.3 65340

10 435600 0.33 143748

15 653400 0.33 215622

20 871200 0.33 287496

23 1001880 0.21 210394.8

1000000 22.96



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - XXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, 

TEXAS, APPROVING THE TEXARKANA AIRPORT AUTHORITY 2024 

CAPITAL BUDGET; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

APPROPRIATE RESOURCES FOR THE FISCL YEAR BEGINNING 

OCTOBER 1, 2023, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; AND 

ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Texarkana, Arkansas, and Texarkana, Texas, created the Texarkana Airport 

Authority by means of reciprocal ordinances codified in Chapter 6 – Aviation, Article II – Texarkana 

Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, and Chapter 4 – 

Airports, Article II – Airport Authority, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Texarkana, Texas; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Joint Board of the Texarkana Airport Authority, adopted July 14, 2023, and attached 

to this resolution as Exhibit “A”, the 2024 Airport Capital Budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Airport Budget must be approved by the City Council of Texarkana, Texas, and the 

Board of Directors of Texarkana, Arkansas, per Section 4-33(a) of the municipal codes of the City of 

Texarkana, Texas, and Section 6-38 (a) of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

TEXARKANA, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1: That the budget estimate of the capital expenses of the Texarkana Regional Airport 

Authority, as prepared by the Airport Executive Director and appropriated by the City Council for the 

fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, be and is hereby adopted and 

approved for the budget for such fiscal year.  

 

SECTION 2: Appropriation: 

 
Fund Name Expenditures  Arkansas Share  Texas Share 

Airport  $3,583,340  $1,565,921  $2,017,419 

 

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED in Regular Council Session on this the 14th day of August 2023. 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________               ________________________________ 

JENNIFER EVANS, CITY SECRETARY                          BOB BRUGGEMAN, MAYOR 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution amending the Board of Directors’ Rules of Order 

and Procedure Manual regarding Readings. (BOD)  

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Amend the Rules of Order 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Adopt a Resolution amending the Readings paragraph of the Rules of 

Order and Procedure. 

 

All ordinances shall be read aloud at three different meetings unless the 

Board of Directors votes to suspend this rule in accordance with A.C.A. 

§14-55-202.  The reading of an ordinance’s title shall constitute a 

complete reading of the ordinance unless objected by two-thirds (2/3) of 

the members composing the Board of Directors. 

 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Rules of Order and Procedure Manual  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, to ensure that the current rules of order regarding the reading of 

ordinances during meetings of the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

is not more restrictive than Arkansas law, it is necessary to amend the existing Rules of 

Order and Procedure Manual; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Rules of Order and Procedure Manual for the Board of 

Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, is amended as follows and the Clerk is 

directed to include these amendments in and republish the Rules in an updated and 

amended form.   

 

1. The paragraph under “Readings” is deleted in its entirety and the following 

is substituted for the same: 

 All ordinances shall be read aloud at three different meetings unless the 

Board of Directors votes to suspend this rule in accordance with A.C.A. § 

14-55-202.  The reading of an ordinance’s title shall constitute a complete 

reading of the ordinance.   

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

       ______________________________ 

        Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Consider the following: 

Conduct a Public Hearing regarding the issuance of Waterworks and 

Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. 

Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Public 

Facilities Board to proceed with the issuance of Waterworks and Sewer 

Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. (PFB-TWU) Acting City 

Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson and TWU Executive 

Director Gary Smith 

The applicant requests an emergency clause. An emergency clause 

requires a separate and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if 

there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the board. (Hdbk. Const. 

Amend 7) 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Facilities Board and TWU 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Public 

Facilities Board to proceed with the issuance of Waterworks and Sewer 

Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: Yes 

SUMMARY: Adopt an Ordinance authorizing the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Public 

Facilities Board to proceed with the issuance of Waterworks and Sewer 

Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: EnterText 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: EnterText 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

EnterText 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval. 

EXHIBITS: ListExhibits 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 

TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS PUBLIC FACILITIES 

BOARD TO PROCEED WITH THE ISSUANCE OF 

$_______ OF WATERWORKS AND SEWER 

FACILITIES REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2023; 

APPROVING CERTAIN AGREEMENTS AND 

DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

CITY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE 

TRANSACTION; PRESCRIBING OTHER 

MATTERS RELATED THERETO; AND 

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Arkansas, including, 

particularly, Amendment 65 and the Public Facilities Boards Act of 1975, codified as Arkansas 

Code Annotated Sections 14-137-101 et seq. as amended (the "Act"), and ordinances of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas (the "City"), the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Public Facilities Board 

(the "Board") is authorized in furtherance of the public purposes described in the Act to finance 

various capital improvements of a public nature, including facilities for waterworks and. water 

supply services and sewer services, by the issuance of its revenue bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously issued and there are presently outstanding its 

$9,085,000 original principal amount Waterworks Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 

2007 (the "Series 2007 Bonds"), issued under and secured by that certain Trust Indenture dated 

as of October 15, 1985, as subsequently amended (the "Original Indenture"), between the Board 

and Regions Bank, Little Rock Arkansas, as trustee (the "Trustee"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that certain capital improvements to the water 

and sewer treatment, transmission, and distribution facilities of the City (the “2023 Project”) are 

necessary and in order to provide funds for such purpose, the City has determined to authorize 

the issuance of the Board's Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023, in 

the aggregate principal amount of $_________ (the "Series 2023 Bonds"); and 



WHEREAS, the Series 2023 Bonds will be issued in accordance with and secured by 

the Original Indenture, as amended by a Seventh Supplemental Trust Indenture (the “Seventh 

Supplemental Indenture”) by and between the Board and the Trustee; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and provisions of a Sale Agreement dated as of 

October 15, 1985, and subsequently amended (the “Original Sale Agreement”) between the 

Board and the City, the Board has sold prior waterworks and sewer facilities projects to the City 

in exchange for payments sufficient to provide for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, 

and interest on the Series 2007 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Sale Agreement will be amended and supplemented pursuant 

to a Seventh Supplemental Sale Agreement (the "Seventh Supplemental Sale Agreement"), by 

and between the Board and the City, pursuant to which the Board will sell the 2023 Project in 

exchange for payments sufficient to provide for payment of the principal of; premium, if any, 

and interest on the outstanding Series 2023 Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, in order to provide for continuing disclosure of certain financial and 

operating information with respect to the City and its water and sewer utility in compliance 

with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, the City is required to enter 

into a Continuing Disclosure Agreement to be dated as of the date of delivery of the Series 

2023 Bonds (the "Continuing Disclosure Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, copies of the proposed the Seventh Supplemental Sale Agreement, the 

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement and the Preliminary 

Official Statement dated _________, 2023, pursuant to which the Series 2023 Bonds were 

offered (the "Preliminary Official Statement"), have been presented to and are before this 

meeting; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, as follows: 

 

Section 1. Findings. The Board of Directors of the City hereby finds and determines 

that the issuance of the Series 2023 Bonds will benefit the City and its residents in furtherance 

of public purposes of the Act and the ordinances of the City creating the Board. The Board of 

Directors hereby further finds and determines that the City's obligations under the Original 



Sale Agreement are in the nature of bonded indebtedness secured by the net revenues of the 

City's water and sewer utility. 

 

Section 2. Approval of Form of Transaction. The Board of Directors has received 

and reviewed drafts of the Seventh Supplemental Sale Agreement, the Seventh Supplemental 

Indenture, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, and the Preliminary Official Statement to be 

used in connection with the issuance of, the Series 2023 Bonds, and such documents are hereby 

approved in substantially the forms presented to this meeting. Copies of drafts of the Seventh 

Supplemental Sale Agreement, the Seventh Supplemental Indenture, the Continuing Disclosure 

Agreement, and the Preliminary Official Statement in substantially the forms authorized to be 

executed are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are available for inspection by any 

interested person. 

 

Section 3. Approval of the Series 2023 Bonds. Pursuant to Section 1 of Ordinance No. 

K-150, adopted by the City on June 17, 1985, the City hereby approves the issuance by the Board 

of $__________ in principal amount of the Series 2023 Bonds. The Series 2023 Bonds shall be 

generally issued in the form and authorized denominations set forth in the Seventh Supplemental 

Indenture, shall be initially dated as of the date of their delivery, shall mature, and shall bear rates 

of interest as set forth in the Seventh Supplemental Indenture and in the Resolution of the Board 

adopted August 7, 2023 authorizing the issuance of the Series 2023 Bonds (the "Authorizing 

Resolution"). The Series 2023 Bonds shall not constitute an indebtedness for which the faith and 

credit of the City is pledged but shall be payable from and secured solely by a pledge of the 

revenues and moneys described under the Original Sale Agreement and as otherwise provided 

by the Original Indenture, as supplemented by the Seventh Supplemental Indenture. 

 

Section 4. Execution of Documents. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 

and empowered to confer with the Board, officers of Texarkana Water Utilities, and Rose Law 

Firm, a Professional Association, Bond Counsel, for the purpose of approving the final terms and 

conditions of the Seventh Supplemental Sale Agreement, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement 

and any other documents and agreements requiring the signature of the City thereon in 

connection with the financing described hereinabove, the signatures of such persons on such 

documents being conclusive evidence of their approval of such documents. The Mayor and, if 

required, the City Clerk, are hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Seventh 

Supplemental Sale Agreement, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement and such further 

certificates, instruments and documents as may be necessary, appropriate or desirable, 

including a Tax Regulatory Agreement, to consummate the issuance of the Series 2023 Bonds 

on the terms and conditions contemplated by the Authorizing Resolution and as hereinabove 

authorized. 

 

Section 5. Preliminary Official Statement Deemed Final. As of its date, the 

Preliminary Official Statement is "deemed final" by the City for purposes of U.S, Securities 

and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12(b) (1). 



Section 6. Compliance with Arkansas Revenue Bond Act. In accordance with the 

provisions of Arkansas Code Annotated Sections 19-9-606 and 19-9-607, on August 7, 

2023, a public hearing was held pursuant to notice published on July 23, 2023, in the 

Texarkana Gazette, allowing persons interested to appear and speak concerning the 

proposed issuance of the Series 2023 Bonds. 

 

Section 7. Severability. The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases 

of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and if any section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared invalid or unconstitutional 

by any court of competent jurisdiction such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not void 

or affect any of the remaining portions or provisions of this Ordinance. 

 

Section 8. Conflicts. All ordinances and resolutions and parts or ordinances and 

resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

Section 9. Emergency. There is hereby found and declared to be an immediate need 

for the 2023 Project. The 2023 Project, through the issuance of the Series 2023 Bonds, will 

benefit the public health and welfare of the City and its inhabitants, and the issuance and 

sale of the Series 2023 Bonds approved hereby and the taking of the other actions 

authorized herein are immediately necessary in connection with such issuance. It is, 

therefore, declared that an emergency exists and this Ordinance, being necessary for the 

immediate preservation of the public health and welfare, shall be in force and take effect 

immediately upon and after its passage. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August 2023. 

 

___________________________ 
Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

________________________________ 
Heather Soyars, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joshua Potter, City Attorney 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance levying the 2023 tax rate. (FIN) Acting City 

Manager/Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Finance Director  

REQUEST: Levy the tax rate. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Each year, the City is required to establish the property tax levy for that 

year which is then applied by the County to property tax bills in the next 

year. The proposed 2023 tax levy is the same as in prior years—5 mils 

for general fund operations, 1 mil for the fire pension fund, 1 mil for the 

police pension fund, 1 mil for the library fund, and 2.5 mils for general 

obligation bond debt service payments. Passage of this ordinance will 

not increase property tax rates for any City resident. The current property 

tax levy is budgeted to generate the amounts below in 2023: 

for general fund operations 

for the police pension fund 

for the fire pension fund 

for the library fund 

for debt service  

The revenue generated from this tax levy will be approved during the 

budget process. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance  

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING THE 2023 TAX 

RATES AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas: 

 

Section 1. That upon each and every dollar of taxable property, real and 

personal, there shall be and is hereby levied the following rate of taxation for the year 2023: 

(a) For defraying the general expenses of the City known as taxes for general purposes, 

5 mills on the dollar.  

(b) For creating a fund to be used for the maintenance of a public library, 1 mill on the 

dollar.  

(c) For creating a fund to be used for the payment of Firemen pensions, 1 mill on the 

dollar.  

(d) For creating a fund to be used for the payment of Policemen pensions, 1 mill on the 

dollar.   

(e) For creating a fund to be used for general obligation bond debt service payments, 

2.5 mills on the dollar.   

Section 2. The County Clerk of Miller County, Arkansas, on receipt of a duly 

certified copy of this ordinance from the City Clerk of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, is 

directed to enter upon the Tax Books of Miller County, Arkansas, for the year 2023, the 

foregoing rate of taxation by which all property, both real and personal, is assessed in the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, and pay over to the Treasurer of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, the respective amounts so collected and found due to said City on this statement 

with the County Clerk of Miller County, Arkansas.   

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ____________________________ 

           Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

APPROVED: 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution appointing Lisa VandeGraff to the Advertising and 

Promotion Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Appointment to the Advertising and Promotion Commission 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY:  

Applicant Term 

Lisa M. VandeGraaf - Vacancy 3/21/2022----2026 

 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, member list 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on the Advertising and Promotion Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the following appointment to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission is hereby approved: 

 

Board or Commission Appointee Term 

 

Advertising and Promotion 

Commission 

 

Lisa VandeGraaf 

Vacancy 

 

03/21/2022----2026 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 

             Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 



Updated 04172023 

 

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION 

Authorized by A.C.A. 26-75-605---608, and Texarkana Code 25-20 

4 – YEAR TERMS 
 

 Appointment Term Date Term Ward 

     

VACANCY -  

 

03/21/2022----2026 

 
  

     

Term Expired 

Brandon Cogburn 

At Large Position 

#3 Woodridge Road 

903-276-1547 

Resolution No. 2019-10 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2018----2022 

 
2 6 

     

Sandy Varner 

7002 Tall Oaks Drive 

903-826-8090 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 2 6 

     

Les Munn 

5327 East Broad Street 

903-826-2000 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 1 6 

     

Meredith Mills 

1651 MC 244  

903-748-7270 

Resolution No. 2021-38 

Appointment 

 

03/21/2021----2025 1  

     

Director Ulysses Brewer 

P.O. Box 235 

870-773-0276 

870-571-6125 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 4 

     

Director Steven Hollibush 

1115 Garland Avenue 

678-848-2033 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 3 

     

 

 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution reappointing Brandon Cogburn to the Advertising 

and Promotion Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Appointment to the Advertising and Promotion Commission 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY:  

Applicant Term 

Brandon Cogburn - Reappointment 3/21/2022----2026 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, member list 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on the Advertising and Promotion Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the following appointment to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission is hereby approved: 

 

Board or Commission Appointee Term 

 

Advertising and Promotion 

Commission 

 

Brandon Cogburn 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2022----2026 

  

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       _____________________________ 

            Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Updated 04172023 

 

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION 

Authorized by A.C.A. 26-75-605---608, and Texarkana Code 25-20 

4 – YEAR TERMS 
 

 Appointment Term Date Term Ward 

     

VACANCY -  

 

03/21/2022----2026 

 
  

     

Term Expired 

Brandon Cogburn 

At Large Position 

#3 Woodridge Road 

903-276-1547 

Resolution No. 2019-10 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2018----2022 

 
2 6 

     

Sandy Varner 

7002 Tall Oaks Drive 

903-826-8090 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 2 6 

     

Les Munn 

5327 East Broad Street 

903-826-2000 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 1 6 

     

Meredith Mills 

1651 MC 244  

903-748-7270 

Resolution No. 2021-38 

Appointment 

 

03/21/2021----2025 1  

     

Director Ulysses Brewer 

P.O. Box 235 

870-773-0276 

870-571-6125 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 4 

     

Director Steven Hollibush 

1115 Garland Avenue 

678-848-2033 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 3 

     

 

 





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution reappointing Sandy Varner to the Advertising and 

Promotion Commission.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Appointment to the Advertising and Promotion Commission 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY:  

Applicant Term 

Sandy Varner - Reappointment 3/21/2023----2027 

 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Acting City Manager and staff recommend approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, member list 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on the Advertising and Promotion Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas that the following appointment to the Advertising and Promotion 

Commission is hereby approved: 

 

Board or Commission Appointee Term 

 

Advertising and Promotion 

Commission 

 

Sandy Varner 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2023----2027 

  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2023.   

 

       ______________________________ 

              Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Updated 04172023 

 

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION 

Authorized by A.C.A. 26-75-605---608, and Texarkana Code 25-20 

4 – YEAR TERMS 
 

 Appointment Term Date Term Ward 

     

VACANCY -  

 

03/21/2022----2026 

 
  

     

Term Expired 

Brandon Cogburn 

At Large Position 

#3 Woodridge Road 

903-276-1547 

Resolution No. 2019-10 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2018----2022 

 
2 6 

     

Sandy Varner 

7002 Tall Oaks Drive 

903-826-8090 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 2 6 

     

Les Munn 

5327 East Broad Street 

903-826-2000 

Resolution No. 2021-29 

Reappointment 

 

03/21/2019----2023 1 6 

     

Meredith Mills 

1651 MC 244  

903-748-7270 

Resolution No. 2021-38 

Appointment 

 

03/21/2021----2025 1  

     

Director Ulysses Brewer 

P.O. Box 235 

870-773-0276 

870-571-6125 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 4 

     

Director Steven Hollibush 

1115 Garland Avenue 

678-848-2033 

Resolution No. 2023-1 

Reappointment 

 

Board of Directors 

2-Year Term 

01/2023----2025 

2 3 

     

 

 



Updated 12122022 
 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 
 

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission 
 

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.) 

 Advertising & Promotion Commission  Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review 

 Airport Authority  Historic District Commission 

 Board of Adjustment  Library Board 

 City Beautiful Commission  Planning Commission 

 Civil Service Commission  Plumbing Board of Review 

 Electrical Review Board  Public Facilities Board 

 Equalization Board  Other: 

 

Name:  Home Phone:  
 

Address:  Texarkana Resident  Yes  No  Years 
 

E-Mail Address:  Miller Co. Voter Registration No.  
 

Employer:  Work Phone:  
 

Position:  Cell Phone:  
 

Education: 
College:  High School:  

 

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume): 
 

 
 

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.): 
 

 
 

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City 
 staff, member of the Board of Directors, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf. 

Name:  Phone Number:  
 

Interest:  Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission. 
 

 
 

Experience:  Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered. 
 

 
 

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:  
 

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding. 
I UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE  

 INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 
 

Signature of Applicant:  Date Submitted:  
 

 

 
Return completed application to: 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 
216 Walnut Street (or) 

P O Box 2711 
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 

Phone 870-779-4995  
heather.soyars@txkusa.org  

 

City Clerk Stamp 
 
 

 
 

 
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. 

x

Sandy Varner n/a

7002 Tall Oak Drive x 45+

tmrcsandy@gmail.com

Temple Memorial Pediatric Center 903-794-2705

CEO 903-826-8090

bachelor's degree - business graduate

I have been co-owner at Pop's Place restaurant since 2014.  I am active in the day to day 
operations.

Allen Brown

To maintain a positive and transparent commission for the development of Texarkana
Arkansas.

I have attended 100% of the A&P meetings since being appointed.

1

4/26/2023


	Top
	1.	employee service awards
	item_1_08072023_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	Airport budget presentation
	item_2_08072023_airport_Budget Presentation - Aug 2023

	3.	minutes
	item_3_08072023_ccd_minutes
	item_3_07172023_minutes

	4.	Airport from American Rescue Act Funds
	item_4_08072023_fin_Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds
	Item 4 Airport
	8.7.23 - Airport Reimbursement from ARPA Funds

	5.	Agreement with RiverCity Hydraulics, Inc. for a Grapple Truck.
	item_4_08072023_pwd_Grapple Truck Agenda
	Item 5 Grapple Truck
	Certificate of Salvage Retention
	RiverCity Purchase Agreement

	6.	enter into a Construction Contract with Contech Contractors Inc. for Texarkana Recreation Center Parking Lot. (PWD)
	item_6_08072023_pwd_Rec Center Parking Lot Agenda
	Item 6 Contech Parking Lot
	CONTECH CONTRACTORS INC. BID
	BID AD SUNDAY, JULY 2, 2023
	BID AD SUNDAY, JULY 9, 2023
	TATUM EXCAVATING COMPANY INC.

	7.	Millwood Water Treatment Plant Cleaning of Sludge Ponds Project
	item_08072023_twu_clean sludge pond
	Item 7 Sludge Pond Project
	item_08072023_twu_clean sludge pond_Bid Summary-MWWTP
	item_08072023_twu_clean sludge pond_Bid Tabulation-MWWTP

	8.	FY2024 Airport Budget
	item_08072023_airport_FY2024 budget
	Item 8 Airport Budget
	item_08072023_airport_FY2024 Budget - Final
	item_08072023_airport_FY2024 Briefing Sheet Info
	item_08072023_airport_RES_FY2024 Budget

	9.	Capital Budget 2024 - airport
	item_9_08072023_airport_Capital Budget 2024
	Item 9 Airport Capital Budget
	item_08072023_airport_Briefing Sheet_Capital_Budget
	item_08072023_airport_Capital Budget 2024 - Final
	item_08072023_airport_RES_Capital Budget 2024

	10.	Amend Rules
	item_08072023_bod_amend rules of order
	Item 10 Rules of Order

	11.	TWU bonds
	item_08072023_admin_twu bonds agenda
	Item 11 Sewer Facilities Bonds

	12.	2023 tax levy
	item_6_08072023_fin_2023 Property Tax Rate
	Item 12 2023 Tax Levy

	13.	Lisa VandeGraff - A&P
	item_08072023_ccd_lisa_boards and comm
	Item 14 Vandegraaf
	item_08072023_ccd_2023_Advertising & Promotion Commission
	item_08072023_ccd_Lisa VandeGraaf_A&P

	14.	Brandon Cogburn - A&P
	item_08072023_ccd_brandon_boards and comm
	Item 15 Cogburn
	item_08072023_ccd_2023_Advertising & Promotion Commission
	item_08072023_ccd_Brandon Cogburn_A&P

	15.	Sandy Varner - A&P
	item_08072023_ccd_sandy_boards and comm
	Item 17 Varner
	item_08072023_ccd_2023_Advertising & Promotion Commission
	item_08072023_ccd_Sandy Varner_A&P

	Bottom

